



October 18, 2023

The Grandview School District No. 200 is hereby giving notice, according to RCW 28A.335.180, of property declared surplus by the Board of Directors. The surplus property will be available for purchase by public and private schools in the State of Washington.

**For Sale: Elementary School Library Books**

**The Districts reserves the right to reject any or all bids.**

If you are interested in viewing any of the surplus books, please contact Tom Wolkenhauer at (509) 391-6111 for an appointment. Purchasers are advised sales tax will not apply and they are responsible for the removal of items purchased. Grandview School District will not transport or deliver.

Remaining items will be offered to the public, after November 18, 2023.

Sincerely,  
Brad Shreeve  
Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Operations

913 West 2nd Street | Grandview, WA 98930 | P: (509) 882-8500 | F: (509) 882-2029 | [gsd200.org](http://gsd200.org)

Grandview School District does not discriminate in any programs or activities, to include employment, on the basis of sex, race, creed, color, religion, national origin, age, honorably discharged veteran or military status, sexual orientation including gender expression or identity, the presence of sensory, mental or physical disability, or the use of a trained dog guide or service animal by a person with a disability. The Grandview School District provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. The following person has been designated to handle inquiries regarding the non-discrimination policies: Shawnta DiFalco, Director of Special Programs and Title IX/Civil Rights/ADA/504 Compliance Coordinator, 913 W. 2nd Street, Grandview, WA, 98930, (509)882-8507, [smdifalco@gsd200.org](mailto:smdifalco@gsd200.org).

El Distrito Escolar de Grandview ofrece acceso equitativo a todos los programas y los servicios sin discriminar por cuestiones de sexo, raza, credo, religión, color, país de origen, edad, grado militar o veterano de guerra retirado con honores, orientación sexual incluso expresión o identidad de género, presencia de cualquier clase de discapacidad sensorial, mental o física, o uso de un perro guía o animal de asistencia entrenado por parte de una persona con alguna discapacidad y proporciona acceso equitativo a los Boy Scouts y otros grupos juveniles designados. La persona asignada para preguntas y quejas sobre presuntos hechos de discriminación pueden dirigirse a la Coordinadora del Título IX/Sección 504/Coordinadora de ADA/Coordinadora de Cumplimiento Derechos Civiles, Shawnta DiFalco, 913 West 2nd Street, Grandview WA 98930, (509) 882-8507, [smdifalco@gsd200.org](mailto:smdifalco@gsd200.org).

McClure

## Where are the books stored?

we Storage Shed behind  
Kinder portables

[illegible]

Principal Approval (Signature)

*J. mean*

Date \_\_\_\_\_

8/31/23

Board date:

# Library Weeding Log

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

2A

McClure Elementary

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

### All About Turkeys. (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnosky, Jim

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Tur	T 53706	\$15.00	2/21/2006	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### And Then What Happened Paul Revere? AR 5.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean

ISBN: 0-7882-0731-8

Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Rev	T 52291	\$10.00	11/1/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Animal babies of the wild (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ani	T 200		12/19/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Animals and arachnids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ani	T 7485	\$15.00	6/2/1995	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### ANIMALS ON THE FARM (Removed: 1)

Author: NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
KIT VID NAT	T 6067	\$68.00	9/29/1992	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Arabian Nights. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ara	T 52294		11/1/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Author Video : Book Fairs. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Aut	T 52297		9/22/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### BABY BEAR GROWS UP (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6631	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

---

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

---

### The Baby-sitters remember (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Bab	T 90	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### THE BALD EAGLE (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6626	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### BEARS (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6629	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### Bicycle safety camp: (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Bic	T 9479	\$10.00	2/23/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### The Birth of the Constitution. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7921-3504-0

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Pea	T 52295		11/1/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### Boy under the ice (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Boy	T 480	\$20.00	11/9/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### The case of the amazing race car (Encyclopedia Brown) (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Cas	T 95	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### The case of the burgled baseball cards (Encyclopedia Brown) (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Cas	T 14	\$15.00	11/9/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### Cirque Du Soleil. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

---

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

Vid Cir	T 52280	9/22/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted			

---

## Corny's workout: (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1996	Acquired	Removed By
VID Cor	T 9460	\$10.00		2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

## Dawn saves the trees (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1993	Acquired	Removed By
VID Daw	T 13	\$15.00		11/9/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

## Farm animals: close up and very personal (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID	T 201		12/19/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## A FAWN GROWS UP IN THE FOREST (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED	Published: 1992			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6635	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## Fish, shellfish, and other underwater life (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1987	Acquired	Removed By
VID Fis	T 7487	\$15.00		6/2/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

## Five stories for the very young (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1993	Acquired	Removed By
VID Fiv	T 422	\$15.00		2/28/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

## The Garbage Man. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Garbage Man	T 8762	\$5.00	8/19/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## The Gingerbread Man and Other Nursery Stories. (Removed: 1)

Author: Scarry, Richard	ISBN: 0-307-13871-2	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid-Sca	T 50985	\$20.00	1/21/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

---

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

---

### The Great Inventors. (Removed: 1)

Author: Mendelson, Lee

ISBN: 0-7921-2985-7

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Vid Gre

T 53705

\$15.00

2/21/2006

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### The green world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Gre

T 471

\$15.00

11/7/1994

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### Happy birthday, Moon and other stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Hap

T 424

\$15.00

2/28/1995

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### I NEED THE EARTH AND THE EARTH NEEDS ME (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Ine

T 8167

\$10.00

6/26/2000

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### Indiana facts and symbols (Removed: 1)

Author: McAuliffe, Bill.

LCCN: 98-43102

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

977.2 McA

T 10328

\$10.00

10/12/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### Insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Ins

T 7489

\$15.00

6/2/1995

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### Jessi and the mystery of the stolen secrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Jes

T 93

\$15.00

11/8/1994

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### Just quackers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Jus

T 474

\$15.00

11/8/1994

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### Kittens and kaboodles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

---

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

VID Kit	T 466	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## Last stand at Little Big Horn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Las	T 9485	\$10.00	2/23/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## LEARN TO SUBTRACT. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID HVES	T 56201		3/25/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## The little engine that could (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Lit	T 464	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## Madeline and the bad hat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mad	T 202		12/19/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## THE MAGIC SCHOOL BUS. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID SCH	T 56187		3/25/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## Mammals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mam	T 7488	\$15.00	6/2/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## Martin Luther King Jr. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-891003-62-3

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Mar	T 51900		9/22/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## Maurice Sendak library (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mau	T 465	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

### Monkey business (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mon	T 476	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Mouse soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mou	T 204		12/19/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### MY SCHOOL BUS VIDEO SAFETY (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
KIT VID	T 4904	\$5.00	2/21/1992	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### NASCAR VIDEO. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID NAS	T 56286		3/25/2010	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Our Friend Martin. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID King	T 53699	\$15.95	2/21/2006	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Patrick's dinosaurs / What happened to Patrick's dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Wha	T 467	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Presidents. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-55607-731-9

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Pre	T 52298		9/22/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Rikki-Tikki-Tavi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Rik	T 472	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### San Diego Wild Animal Park. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

VID San	T 54126	\$10.00	5/26/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## Science, Discovery and Laughter A Science Club Parent-Professor Guidebook (Removed: 3)

Author: Burrows, Jim

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Sci	T 9455	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Sci	T 9456	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Sci	T 9458	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## SLY-THE ORPHAN FOX (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6634	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## SLY-THE ORPHAN FOX GROWS UP (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6633	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## Space, earth and atmosphere (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Spa	T 7486	\$15.00	6/2/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## Spirit of the eagle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Spi	T 87	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## Stacey takes a stand (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Sta	T 92	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## The stolen crystals (Removed: 1)

Author: Harrison, Paula.

ISBN: 978-0-545-50916-9 (pbk.)

Published: 2012

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Pb Har	T 20876	\$5.00	5/13/2014	NS10167
Was Checked Out to MARTIN, AYLIN (Student: P 859294) Due 2/24/2022 -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

### Super Bowl Insider Video. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 4-400-60101-3

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid	T 56151	\$4.00	11/30/2009	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### That's not TV! Video Series #1-13 (Removed: 5)

Author: WA Arts Commission

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Atl	T 9452	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Gas	T 9449	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Man	T 9453	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Thi	T 9448	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Thr	T 9447	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### There's a nightmare in my closet; There's an alligator under my bed; There (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID The	T 425	\$15.00	2/28/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### TO CATCH A LOON (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6627	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Tons of fun (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ton	T 89	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### VICTORY THE BEAR (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6632	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Whale watch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Wha	T 469	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

---

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

---

### WHITETAIL DEER (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID WIL

T 6636

\$10.00

6/8/1993

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### Winslow: (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Win

T 9484

\$10.00

2/23/2000

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### The Worlds Below (Removed: 1)

Author: Dr. Sylvia Earle

ISBN: 0-9616824-2-6

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

CURR. Kit

T 8744

\$19.99

4/22/1998

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022 Total Copies Removed: 74

Deleted: 74, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 0

# McClure

## Where are the books stored?

Blue Storage Shed behind  
Kinder portables

[illegible]

Principal Approval (Signature) \_\_\_\_\_ Date 8/31/23  
Jan 2010

Board date: \_\_\_\_\_ Page 1

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

2B

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

### All About Turkeys. (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnosky, Jim

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Tur	T 53706	\$15.00	2/21/2006	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### And Then What Happened Paul Revere? AR 5.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean

ISBN: 0-7882-0731-8

Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Rev	T 52291	\$10.00	11/1/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Animal babies of the wild (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ani	T 200		12/19/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Animals and arachnids (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ani	T 7485	\$15.00	6/2/1995	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### ANIMALS ON THE FARM (Removed: 1)

Author: NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
KIT VID NAT	T 6067	\$68.00	9/29/1992	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Arabian Nights. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ara	T 52294		11/1/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Author Video : Book Fairs. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Aut	T 52297		9/22/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### BABY BEAR GROWS UP (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6631	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

### The Baby-sitters remember (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Bab	T 90	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### THE BALD EAGLE (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6626	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### BEARS (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6629	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Bicycle safety camp: (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Bic	T 9479	\$10.00	2/23/2000	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### The Birth of the Constitution. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7921-3504-0

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Pea	T 52295		11/1/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Boy under the ice (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Boy	T 480	\$20.00	11/9/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### The case of the amazing race car (Encyclopedia Brown) (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Cas	T 95	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### The case of the burgled baseball cards (Encyclopedia Brown) (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Cas	T 14	\$15.00	11/9/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Cirque Du Soleil. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

---

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

Vid Cir	T 52280	9/22/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted			

---

### Corny's workout: (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1996	Acquired	Removed By
VID Cor	T 9460	\$10.00		2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

### Dawn saves the trees (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1993	Acquired	Removed By
VID Daw	T 13	\$15.00		11/9/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

### Farm animals: close up and very personal (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID	T 201		12/19/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### A FAWN GROWS UP IN THE FOREST (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED	Published: 1992			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6635	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### Fish, shellfish, and other underwater life (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1987	Acquired	Removed By
VID Fis	T 7487	\$15.00		6/2/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

### Five stories for the very young (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1993	Acquired	Removed By
VID Fiv	T 422	\$15.00		2/28/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

### The Garbage Man. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Garbage Man	T 8762	\$5.00	8/19/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

### The Gingerbread Man and Other Nursery Stories. (Removed: 1)

Author: Scarry, Richard	ISBN: 0-307-13871-2	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid-Sca	T 50985	\$20.00	1/21/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

### The Great Inventors. (Removed: 1)

Author: Mendelson, Lee

ISBN: 0-7921-2985-7

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Vid Gre

T 53705

\$15.00

2/21/2006

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### The green world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Gre

T 471

\$15.00

11/7/1994

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Happy birthday, Moon and other stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Hap

T 424

\$15.00

2/28/1995

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### I NEED THE EARTH AND THE EARTH NEEDS ME (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Ine

T 8167

\$10.00

6/26/2000

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Indiana facts and symbols (Removed: 1)

Author: McAuliffe, Bill.

LCCN: 98-43102

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

977.2 McA

T 10328

\$10.00

10/12/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Insects (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Ins

T 7489

\$15.00

6/2/1995

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Jessi and the mystery of the stolen secrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Jes

T 93

\$15.00

11/8/1994

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Just quackers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Jus

T 474

\$15.00

11/8/1994

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

### Kittens and kaboodles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

---

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

VID Kit	T 466	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## Last stand at Little Big Horn (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1992	Acquired	Removed By
VID Las	T 9485	\$10.00		2/23/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

## LEARN TO SUBTRACT. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID HVES	T 56201		3/25/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## The little engine that could (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1991	Acquired	Removed By
VID Lit	T 464	\$15.00		11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

## Madeline and the bad hat (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1992	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mad	T 202			12/19/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

## THE MAGIC SCHOOL BUS. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID SCH	T 56187		3/25/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## Mammals (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1987	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mam	T 7488	\$15.00		6/2/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

## Martin Luther King Jr. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	ISBN: 1-891003-62-3	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Mar	T 51900			9/22/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

---

## Maurice Sendak library (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Published: 1989	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mau	T 465	\$15.00		11/7/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted					

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

### Monkey business (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mon	T 476	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Mouse soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mou	T 204		12/19/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### MY SCHOOL BUS VIDEO SAFETY (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
KIT VID	T 4904	\$5.00	2/21/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### NASCAR VIDEO. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID NAS	T 56286		3/25/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Our Friend Martin. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID King	T 53699	\$15.95	2/21/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Patrick's dinosaurs / What happened to Patrick's dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Wha	T 467	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Presidents. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-55607-731-9

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Pre	T 52298		9/22/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Rikki-Tikki-Tavi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Rik	T 472	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### San Diego Wild Animal Park. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

VID San	T 54126	\$10.00	5/26/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## Science, Discovery and Laughter A Science Club Parent-Professor Guidebook (Removed: 3)

Author: Burrows, Jim

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Sci	T 9455	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Sci	T 9456	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Sci	T 9458	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## SLY-THE ORPHAN FOX (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6634	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## SLY-THE ORPHAN FOX GROWS UP (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6633	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## Space, earth and atmosphere (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Spa	T 7486	\$15.00	6/2/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## Spirit of the eagle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Spi	T 87	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## Stacey takes a stand (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Sta	T 92	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

## The stolen crystals (Removed: 1)

Author: Harrison, Paula.

ISBN: 978-0-545-50916-9 (pbk.)

Published: 2012

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Pb Har	T 20876	\$5.00	5/13/2014	NS10167
Was Checked Out to MARTIN, AYLIN (Student: P 859294) Due 2/24/2022 -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

### Super Bowl Insider Video. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 4-400-60101-3

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid	T 56151	\$4.00	11/30/2009	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### That's not TV! Video Series #1-13 (Removed: 5)

Author: WA Arts Commission

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Atl	T 9452	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Gas	T 9449	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Man	T 9453	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Thi	T 9448	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				
VID Thr	T 9447	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### There's a nightmare in my closet; There's an alligator under my bed; There (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID The	T 425	\$15.00	2/28/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### TO CATCH A LOON (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6627	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Tons of fun (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ton	T 89	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### VICTORY THE BEAR (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6632	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Whale watch (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Wha	T 469	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022

---

## 2/14/2022 - Copies Removed: 74

---

### WHITETAIL DEER (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID WIL

T 6636

\$10.00

6/8/1993

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### Winslow: (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Win

T 9484

\$10.00

2/23/2000

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

### The Worlds Below (Removed: 1)

Author: Dr. Sylvia Earle

ISBN: 0-9616824-2-6

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

CURR. Kit

T 8744

\$19.99

4/22/1998

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted

---

From: 2/14/2022 To: 2/14/2022 Total Copies Removed: 74

Deleted: 74, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 0

School

McClure

## Where are the books stored?

Blue Storage Shed behind  
Kinder portables

[illegible]

Principal Approval (Signature)

Date 8/31/23

Board date: \_\_\_\_\_ Page 1

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### 5 tales of friendship and fun (Removed: 2)

Author: illustrated by Character Building Studio and the Disney Storybook Art Team.

LCCN: 2016-942441

Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mar	T 565459	\$10.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Mar	T 565471	\$10.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### 100 Most disgusting things on the planet (Removed: 1)

Author: Claybourne, Anna.

ISBN: 978-0-545-19775-5 (pbk.)

Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
031.02 Cla	T 562493	\$10.00	3/3/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### 100 words about animals (Removed: 1)

Author: illustrated by Richard Brown.

ISBN: 0-15-200554-4

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRO	T 819	\$9.25	11/17/1993	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### A Dog's Porpoise (Removed: 1)

Author: M. C. Ross.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Ros	T 567631	\$10.00	4/11/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The ABC exhibit (Removed: 1)

Author: Fisher, Leonard Everett.

LCCN: 90-6639

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
411 Fis	T 850	\$18.65	11/22/1993	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Abe Lincoln at last! (Removed: 2)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.

LCCN: 2011-17350

Published: 2011

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Osb	T 567615	\$6.00	4/11/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
Fic OSB	T 567616	\$5.00	4/11/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The accident (Removed: 1)

Author: Carrick, Carol.

LCCN: 76-3532

Published: 1976

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E CARRICK	T 1274	\$13.95	1/4/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Adventure in Forgotten Valley. (Removed: 1)

Author: Frewer, Glyn.

LCCN: 64-18040

Published: 1964

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

F FRE	T 2695	\$5.00	11/6/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Aliens for breakfast AR 3.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Etra, Jonathan.		LCCN: 88-6653 /AC	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic ETR	T 12009	\$10.00	9/4/1998	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Aliens for lunch AR 3.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Etra, Jonathan.		LCCN: 90-39417 /AC	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic ETR	T 12010	\$10.00	9/4/1998	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The Alley. (Removed: 1)

Author: Estes, Eleanor, 1906-1988.		LCCN: 64-23042	Published: 1964	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F EST	T 2685	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Alligator shoes (NL) (Removed: 1)

Author: Dorros, Arthur.		ISBN: 978-0-14-054734-4 (pbk.)	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dor	T 812	\$8.29	11/18/1993	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Amazing brld facts. (Removed: 1)

Author: Ganeri, Anita		ISBN: 0-7924-5526-6	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598 Gan	T 8060	\$15.00	2/14/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Amelia Bedelia means business (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Herman.		LCCN: 2012-24392	Published: 2013	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Par	T 563402	\$10.00	3/13/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Amulet. Book one, The stonekeeper (Removed: 1)

Author: Kibuishi, Kazu, 1978-		ISBN: 978-0-439-84680-6 (trade)	Published: 2008	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kib	T 566835	\$13.00	9/16/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### ARTHUR'S CHRISTMAS AR 3.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: BROWN, MARC		LCCN: 84-4373	Published: 1984	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BROWN	T 1091	\$8.65	11/29/1990	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Arthur's Christmas cookies AR 2.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian

ISBN: 0-06-022368-5

Published: 1972

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Hob

T 122

11/29/1994

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Arthur's Halloween costume : story and pictures / AR 2.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Lillian.

LCCN: 83-49465

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HOB

T 12036

9/4/1998

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Artists and their art (Removed: 1)

Author: Medearis, Michael.

LCCN: 2002-265913

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

700 MED

T 11458

2/25/2002

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Attack of the video villians (Removed: 1)

Author: Dixon, Franklin W.

ISBN: 0-671-69275-5

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Dix

T 889

9/22/1993

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Avalanches (Removed: 1)

Author: Drohan, Michele Ingber.

LCCN: 98-15379

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

551.57 Dro

T 9234

1/17/2000

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Babushka's Doll AR 2.4. (Removed: 1)

Author: Polacco, Patricia.

LCCN: 89-6122

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E POL

T 13870

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Baby sister says no! / AR 1.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer.

LCCN: 86-82368

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E MAY

T 13872

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### BASKETBALL BONES (Removed: 1)

Author: FRANCIS, H.D.

LCCN: 62-16189

Published: 1962

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FRA

T 2697

11/6/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Batteries not included: Not quite human #1 (Removed: 1)

Author: McEvoy, Seth

ISBN: 0-671-65760-7

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

---

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

F McE	T 644	\$2.00	5/19/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## Beagle in a backpack (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.		ISBN: 0-439-77521-3 (pbk.)	Published: 2005	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bag	T 53939	\$3.99	4/13/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## Bear and Bunny grow Tomatoes (Removed: 1)

Author: Koscielniak, Bruce			Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FKos	T 55350	\$10.00	2/7/2008	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## Bears, Bears, Everywhere (Removed: 1)

Author: Milios, Rita.		LCCN: 2002-8786	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MIL	T 50794	\$21.85	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The Berenstain Bears and the Big Red Kite. (Removed: 1)

Author: BERENSTAIN, STAN		ISBN: 0-89577-733-9	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Ber	T 52623		10/7/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## The Berenstain Bears and too much birthday (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.		LCCN: 85-14529	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Ber	T 563399	\$3.00	10/22/2018.	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## Best Friends (AR 3.4) (Removed: 1)

Author: Kellogg, Steven.		LCCN: 85-15971	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E KEL	T 12074	\$11.19	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## The Bionic Bunny show. (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.		LCCN: 83-22211	Published: 1984	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRO	T 12085	\$11.15	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## Birds (Removed: 1)

Author: Alex Ives.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598 Ive	T 562549	\$10.00	3/2/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

---

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

---

### Birds A to Z AR 3.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: DeGezelle, Terri.

LCCN: 99-52403

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

598 DEG

T 50853

\$18.35

9/29/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### Black Lagoon Adventures : The Class Trip From the Black Lagoon. (Removed: 1)

Author: Thaler, Mike.

ISBN: 978-0-439-42927-6

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic THA

T 564112

\$5.00

3/20/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### Blackberries in the dark AR 3.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Jukes, Mavis.

LCCN: 85-4259

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic JUK

T 12088

\$9.19

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### BLOWFISH LIVE IN THE SEA (Removed: 1)

Author: FOX, PAULA

ISBN: 0-87888-024-0

Published: 1970

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FOX

T 2633

\$5.00

11/6/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### The bombing of Pearl Harbor, 1941 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

LCCN: 2011-276325

Published: 2011

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Tar

T 6714719

\$5.00

1/10/2020

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Boo, bunny! (Removed: 1)

Author: Galbraith, Kathryn Osebold.

LCCN: 2007-21426

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F GAL

T 56142

\$16.00

12/18/2009

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### Book of world records, 2018 (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Brien, Cynthia (Cynthia J.)

ISBN: 978-1-33819005-2

Published: 2017

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

031.02 Sch

T 567484

\$15.00

1/26/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### Box Turtle at Long Pond (Removed: 1)

Author: George, William T.

LCCN: 88-18787

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E GEO

T 6385

\$14.00

5/25/1993

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### A Boy at War: a novel of Pearl Harbor. (Removed: 1)

Author: Harry Mazer.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

Fic Maz	T 563157	\$5.00	4/20/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## A Boy Called Slow AR 4.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Bruchac, Joseph		ISBN: 0-698-11616-X	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
92 Bru	T 52696	\$6.99	9/28/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## BREAD AND CEREAL AR 1.5 (Removed: 1)

		ISBN: 0-8368-3055-5		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
1 KLI	T 10326	\$10.00	9/24/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## The Broccoli tapes (Removed: 1)

Author: Slepian, Jan.		ISBN: 0-590-43473-X	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB Sle	T 557	\$3.00	6/14/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Broken ground (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwab, Victoria		ISBN: 978-0-545-87695-7	Published: 2016	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Sch	T 566117	\$15.00	2/8/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Buenas noches, Luna / AR 1.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise.		LCCN: 94-43633 /AC	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRO	T 9117	\$12.60	11/9/2004	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## The bunny who found Easter. (Removed: 1)

Author: Zolotow, Charlotte, 1915-		LCCN: 59-7370	Published: 1959	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ZOLOTOW	T 6882	\$11.05	3/1/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Business is looking up (Removed: 1)

Author: AIELLO, BARBARA		ISBN: 0-941477-00-2		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E AIE	T 2156	\$10.95	12/12/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Buzz Boy and Fly Guy (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Tedd.		LCCN: 2009-38925	Published: 2010	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Arn	T 562683	\$10.00	2/8/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### BY THE GREAT HORN SPOON! AR 5.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: FLEISCHMAN, SID LCCN: 63-13459 Published: 1963  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F FLE T 2635 \$5.00 11/6/1991 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### By the shores of Silver Lake (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957. ISBN: 0-06-440005-0 Published: 1971  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F WIL T 4245 \$2.95 1/15/1992 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### Calico Cat at the zoo (Removed: 1)

Author: Charles, Donald. LCCN: 80-25380 Published: 1981  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
428.1 Cha T 681 \$12.00 5/11/1994 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### The cardboard kingdom (Removed: 1)

Author: Sell, Chad. ISBN: 978-1-52471937-1 Published: 2018  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic Sel T 567571 \$15.00 3/4/2019 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The case of the silk king Choose your own adventure #53 (Removed: 1)

Author: GILLIGAN, SHANNON ISBN: 0-553-25489-8  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F GIL T 4590 \$5.95 2/12/1992 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### The cat in the hat / AR 2.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr. LCCN: 56-5470 Published: 1957  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Seu T 6715042 \$10.00 2/12/2020 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### The cat who tamed the West (Removed: 1)

Author: Huckins, Holly. LCCN: 2014-943237 Published: 2015  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Dis T 566468 \$9.00 1/4/2019 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### CHEMICALLY ACTIVE! (Removed: 1)

Author: COBB, VICKI ISBN: 0-397-32079-5 Published: 1985  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
540.7 COB T 3853 \$10.00 1/3/1992 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### Chicka chicka 123. (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Bill. ISBN: 0-689-85881-7 Published: 2004  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

E Mar	T 52208	\$15.95	9/12/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Chomp! : a book about sharks (Removed: 1)

Author: Berger, Melvin.		LCCN: 98-22215	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597.3 Ber	T 564046	\$5.00	3/7/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Chopper saves the day (Removed: 1)

Author: Schaefer, Elizabeth (Adaptor)		LCCN: 2014-937070	Published: 2014	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Luc	T 568041	\$5.00	6/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## The Christmas Cowwebs. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bodkin Odds			Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F BOD	T 57169	\$16.00	4/27/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## The Christmas party from the Black Lagoon (Removed: 2)

Author: Thaler, Mike, 1936-		ISBN: 978-1-42423062-4 (trade)	Published: 2006	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tha	T 57488	\$5.00	11/28/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
Fic Tha	T 57490	\$5.00	11/28/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## The circus / AR 2.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Harmer, Mabel, 1894-		LCCN: 81-7709 /AC	Published: 1981	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
791.3 HAR	T 12133	\$17.20	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Civil War on Sunday (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.		ISBN: 978-0-679-89067-6 (pbk.)	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Osb	T 56324	\$5.00	9/26/2014	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Clancy's glorious Fourth. (Removed: 1)

Author: Flory, Jane, 1917-		LCCN: 64-15915	Published: 1964	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FLO	T 2618	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Claudia and mean Janine Babysitters club #7 (Removed: 1)

Author: MARTIN, ANN M.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

PB Mar	T 1872	\$2.75	4/9/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Clementine. (Removed: 1)

Author: Sara Pennypacker	ISBN: 978-0-545-03619-1	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic PEN	T 564358	\$5.00	3/20/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Click, clack, surprise! (Removed: 1)

Author: Cronin, Doreen.	ISBN: 978-1-48147031-5	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E CRO	T 563644	\$10.00	2/27/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Clifford and the grouchy neighbors (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.	ISBN: 0-590-33461-1	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRIDWELL	T 55195	\$3.50	5/3/2007	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### CLIFFORD GETS A JOB AR 1.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: BRIDWELL, NORMAN	ISBN: 0-590-33555-3	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRIDWELL	T 1131	\$5.65	12/14/1990	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### CLIFFORD, THE SMALL RED PUPPY AR 2.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: BRIDWELL, NORMAN	ISBN: 0-590-33583-9			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRI	T 1147	\$5.65	5/15/1992	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Clifford's kitten : story and pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.	ISBN: 0-590-44280-5	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRI	T 13977	\$9.60	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Clifford's puppy days / AR 1.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.	ISBN: 0-590-44262-7 (pbk.)	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRI	T 1055	\$5.95	11/21/1990	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Clifford's spring clean-up (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.	ISBN: 0-590-06012-0 (pbk.)	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bri	T 54397	\$14.00	6/15/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Close Relatives: The Monkey and The Ape. (Removed: 1)

Author: Penny, Malcolm

ISBN: 0-7725-1896-3

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.8 Pen

T 52965

\$7.99

11/18/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The cloud searchers (Removed: 1)

Author: Kibuishi, Kazu, 1978-

LCCN: 2009-942987

Published: 2010

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Kib

T 566848

\$13.00

9/16/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### El cocodrilo feliz (Removed: 1)

Author: Janosch.

LCCN: 85-56815

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

468.6 Jan

T 10383

\$10.60

3/27/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### The codebreaker kids (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanley, George Edward.

LCCN: 86-26581

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB Sta

T 584

\$3.00

6/13/1994

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Colors / (F & P Level A) (Removed: 1)

Author: Sloan, Peter.

ISBN: 0-7608-0542-3 (pbk.)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SLO

T 50417

\$11.65

9/29/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### The comeback dog / AR 4.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Thomas, Jane Resh.

LCCN: 80-12886 /AC

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic THO

T 12145

\$9.19

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### La Constitucion (Removed: 1)

Author: Colman, Warren.

ISBN: 0-516-31231-6

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

460 COL

T 2104

\$8.95

9/4/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Count The Monkeys. (Removed: 1)

Author: Mac Barnett.

ISBN: 0-545-64148-9

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bar

T 57872

\$5.00

6/24/2015

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The cow that went oink (Removed: 1)

Author: Most, Bernard.

LCCN: 89-39896

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

E Mos	T 6901	\$12.65	3/2/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Cowboys (Removed: 1)

Author: Gorsline, Marie.		LCCN: 78-1131	Published: 1978	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.2Gor	T 55392	\$5.99	2/8/2008	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Curious George flies a kite / AR 2.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Rey, Margret.		LCCN: 58-8163	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E REY	T 1130	\$7.65	12/18/1990	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Curious George goes to the beach (Removed: 1)

Author: illustrated in the style of H.A. Rey by Vipah Interactive.		LCCN: 99-31534	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Rey	T 54210	\$14.00	6/13/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Daniel Boone, frontier adventures (Removed: 1)

Author: Brandt, Keith, 1949-		LCCN: 82-15915	Published: 1983	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
92 Boo	T 10808	\$6.95	5/7/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### December secrets / AR 2.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.		ISBN: 0-440-41795-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1984	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Gif	T 54245	\$12.00	6/13/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Deputy Dan and the bank robbers / AR 2.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosenbloom, Joseph.		LCCN: 84-15969	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ROS	T 12168	\$9.19	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Detective Pony : Pony Pals #8. (Removed: 1)

Author: Betancourt, Jeanne		ISBN: 0-590-37460-5	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bet	T 54720	\$3.99	10/25/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Diary of a wimpy kid : the long haul (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.		LCCN: 2014-32293	Published: 2014	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic KIN	T 57228	\$5.00	2/14/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Diary of a wimpy kid : the third wheel (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.	ISBN: 978-1-41970584-7	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Pb Kin	T 20843	\$10.00	5/9/2014	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### A Dinosaur Named Sue. (Removed: 1)

Author: Robinson, Fay	ISBN: 0-439-09983-8	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
2 PCH	T 53104	\$3.99	1/25/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Discover ocean life (Removed: 1)

Author: Jablonsky, Alice.	LCCN: 95-199653	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.46 Jab	T 52288	\$10.95	10/7/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Discovering new planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Jemison, Mae, 1956-	ISBN: 978-0-531-24063-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.24 Jem	T 57603	\$15.00	10/9/2014	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Disney's Christmas stories. (Removed: 1)

	LCCN: 89-84575	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Dis	T 57188	\$10.00	9/14/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Do tornadoes really twist? : questions and answers about tornadoes and hur (Removed: 1)

Author: Berger, Melvin.	ISBN: 978-0-439-14880-1 (pbk.)	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.5 BER	T 563232	\$5.00	3/6/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Do you want to be my friend? (Removed: 1)

Author: Carle, Eric.	LCCN: 70-140643	Published: 1971		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Car	T 10432	\$15.67	4/10/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### doctor de soto. AR 3.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: william steig	ISBN: 0-613-04856-3			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
fic ste	T 11683	\$6.00	4/29/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Doctors / AR 3.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Dornhoffer, Mary K.	LCCN: 00-8617	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

---

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

610.69	T 10502	\$15.00	8/22/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Dogs (Removed: 1)

Author: Klingel, Cynthia Fitterer.		LCCN: 99-55942	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.7 KLI	T 14024	\$25.76	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Dogs / AR 1.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Meadows, Graham.		LCCN: 98-18763	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.7 MEA	T 13565	\$22.40	8/28/2000	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Dolphins! / AR 2.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Bokoske, Sharon.		LCCN: 92-35845 /AC	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.5 BOK	T 12182	\$9.19	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Dragon of the red dawn (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.		LCCN: 2006-17188	Published: 2007	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Osb	T 57989	\$5.00	7/23/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Earth : the life of our planet (Removed: 1)

Author: Goldsmith, Mike, 1962-		LCCN: 2011-41647	Published: 2011	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
550 Gol	T 562840	\$15.00	3/7/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### The echo song. (Removed: 1)

Author: Fry, Rosalie K.		LCCN: 62-10382	Published: 1962	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FRY	T 2621	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Edge of manhood (Removed: 1)

Author: Fall, Thomas, 1917-1979.		LCCN: 64-20483	Published: 1964	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FAL	T 2599	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Egg. AR 3.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Soutter-Perrot, Andrienne 1993		ISBN: 1-56189-175-4	Published: 1993	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598.2 Sou	T 52647	\$2.95	9/28/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Ellen and the gang (Removed: 1)

Author: Friedman, Frieda.

LCCN: 63-13823

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F MOR

T 2926

\$5.00

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The Emperor and the Nightingale AR 4.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian), 1805-1875.

LCCN: 78-18065 /AC/r832

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E AND

T 12194

\$8.15

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The eruption of Mount St. Helens, 1980 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

LCCN: 2016-22922

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Tar

T 566111

\$5.00

2/8/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Ewoks join the fight (Removed: 3)

Author: Siglain, Michael.

ISBN: 978-1-48470548-3

Published: 2015

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Sig

T 565417

\$5.00

5/23/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

E Sig

T 565425

\$5.00

5/23/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

E Sig

T 565463

\$5.00

5/23/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Exploring energy sources (Removed: 1)

Author: Catherall, Ed.

LCCN: 90-21764

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

333.79 CATHERALL

T 1730

\$11.00

5/10/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Extraterrestrials is there life in outer space? AR 4.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Amanda

ISBN: 0-0239-5058-1

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

576.8 Dav

T 8923

\$13.50

9/15/1999

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The farm : life in colonial Pennsylvania (Removed: 1)

Author: Knight, James E.

ISBN: 0-89375-731-4 (pbk.)

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

974.7 KNI

T 52029

\$3.99

6/19/2006

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### THE FIGHTING SHORTSTOP (Removed: 1)

Author: FLOOD, RICHARD

LCCN: 54-6488

Published: 1954

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

F FLO	T 2619	\$5.00	11/6/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Finding Dory : read-along storybook and CD (Removed: 3)

Author: Francis, Suzanne.		ISBN: 978-1-48472586-3	Published: 2016	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Fra	T 568054	\$5.00	6/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Fra	T 568062	\$5.00	6/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Fra	T 568063	\$5.00	6/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Finn and Poe team up! (Removed: 1)

Author: Millici, Nate.		ISBN: 978-1-48474143-6	Published: 2016	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mil	T 565452	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Fireflies (Removed: 1)

Author: Coughlan, Cheryl.		LCCN: 98-52994 /AC	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.76 COU	T 13675	\$9.95	1/9/2001	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## The First Dog AR 3.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Brett, Jan.		LCCN: 88-2224	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bre	T 2511	\$13.95	9/25/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## First grade can wait (Removed: 1)

Author: Aseltine, Lorraine.		LCCN: 87-26457	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ASELTINE	T 1043	\$10.95	11/20/1990	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## First Thousand Words in Spanish. (Removed: 1)

Author: Amery, Heather		ISBN: 0-590-99759-9		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Ref 468.6 Usb	T 52042		11/9/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Flat Stanley and the haunted house (Removed: 4)

Author: Haskins, Lori.		LCCN: 2009-925070	Published: 2010	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bro	T 562883	\$5.00	9/29/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Bro	T 562891	\$5.00	9/29/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

E Bro	T 565276	\$5.00	9/29/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Bro	T 565300	\$5.00	9/29/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Flat Stanley and the very big cookie (Removed: 1)

Author: Houran, Lori Haskins.	LCCN: 2013-953796	Published: 2015		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Hou	T 57370	\$10.00	3/3/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Flat Stanley goes camping (Removed: 2)

Author: Houran, Lori Haskins.	LCCN: 2012-940916	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bro	T 562562	\$10.00	1/28/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Bro	T 565732	\$5.00	2/27/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Flies (Removed: 1)

Author: Coughlan, Cheryl.	LCCN: 98-55562 /AC	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.77 COU	T 50261	\$13.75	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Florida Gators (Removed: 1)

Author: Gitlin, Marty.	LCCN: 2012-1849	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.332/63/09759/79	T 56501	\$10.00	10/11/2013	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## For every child, a better world (Removed: 1)

Author: Gikow, Louise.	LCCN: 92-73494	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Ker	T 55323	\$16.95	9/26/2007	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## FOSSILS ALIVE!. AR 3.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: CLAIRE DANIEL	ISBN: 0-7398-0864-8	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC DAN	T 11468	\$4.00	2/22/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## THE FOUR STORY MISTAKE (Removed: 1)

Author: ENRIGHT ELIZABETH	Published: 1942			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ENR	T 2675	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Frankenstein doesn't slam hockey pucks. AR 4.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie

ISBN: 0-7807-9842-2

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic DAD

T 11663

\$9.00

5/4/2001

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Freddy's train ride (Removed: 1)

Author: Leslie, Rick.

LCCN: 97-221061

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC Les 2.5

T 11437

\$3.00

2/22/2002

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### FRIENDS FOR LIFE (Removed: 1)

Author: AIELLO, BARBARA

ISBN: 0-941477-03-7

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F AIE

T 2155

\$10.95

3/11/1992

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Frog and toad are friends / AR 2.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Lobel, Arnold.

LCCN: 73-105492 /AC

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E LOBEL

T 1126

\$6.95

12/18/1990

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Frosty the Snow Man (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-307-60341-5

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bed

T 1258

\$12.60

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Frozen II. Anna, Elsa, and the secret river (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosenbaum, Andria Warmflash,  
1958-

LCCN: 2019-937390

Published: 2019

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ros

T 6714641

\$15.00

12/19/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Frozen : the story of Anna & Elsa. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 2015-947455

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Dis

T 57136

\$13.00

1/4/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Fuli finds her place (Removed: 2)

Author: Behling, Steve.

LCCN: 2015-952435

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E All

T 568230

\$5.00

5/23/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

E All

T 568265

\$5.00

5/23/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### El gato ensombrerado AR 2.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

LCCN: 67-5819

Published: 1967

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SEU

T 50862

\$10.35

9/29/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Gentle Annie AR 5.2 the true story of a civil war nurse (Removed: 1)

Author: Shura, Mary Francis, 1923-

ISBN: 0-590-43500-0

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB Shu

T 7002

\$3.00

4/13/1994

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Ghost Cave AR 4.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Steiner, Barbara

ISBN: 0-671-74785-1

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PB Ste

T 7310

\$3.00

4/26/1995

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### A ghost named Fred AR 2.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Benchley, Nathaniel, 1915-

LCCN: 68-24322

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BEN

T 12242

\$18.39

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Ghosts Don't Eat Potato Chips AR 3.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie Jones, Marcia Thornton

ISBN: 0-590-45854-X

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic DAD

T 11789

\$9.00

4/26/2001

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Ginger Brown : the Nobody boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Wyeth, Sharon Dennis.

LCCN: 96-38207

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Wye

T 8643

\$7.00

4/22/1998

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Glacier adventure (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooke, Samantha.

ISBN: 978-1-33825381-8

Published: 2018

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bro

T 567317

\$5.00

2/8/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Good morning, gorillas (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.

LCCN: 2002-17828

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E OSB

T 54267

\$12.00

8/14/2006

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Good night, Bunny (Removed: 1)

Author: Thompson, Lauren, 1962-

LCCN: 2017-24860

Published: 2018

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Tho

T 566233

\$15.00

4/16/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Goodbye house (Removed: 1)

Author: Asch, Frank.

LCCN: 85-19263

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Asc

T 10247

\$9.05

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Goosebumps. Monster edition #3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.

ISBN: 0-590-36673-4

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic STI

T 564415

\$15.00

2/8/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Grizzly bears (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Janice.

LCCN: 96-2834

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.74 PAR

T 11161

\$5.00

3/4/2002

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### La habitacion de arriba (Removed: 1)

Author: Reiss, Johanna.

ISBN: 8-42392763-6

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SP F Rei

T 54446

\$19.94

11/22/2006

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The Haircut. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hartley, Susan

ISBN: 0-590-23787-X

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Har

T 51426

\$1.50

9/12/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Hap-pea all year (Removed: 1)

Author: Baker, Keith, 1953-

LCCN: 2015-20891

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bak

T 566224

\$10.00

4/16/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowlin, J. K.

ISBN: 0-439-06487-2

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Pb Row

T 20909

\$13.00

5/29/2014

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowling, J. K.

LCCN: 98-46370

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

FIC Row T 55418 2/14/2008 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

## Harry Potter and the Order of the Phoenix (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowling, J. K. LCCN: 2003-102525 Published: 2003  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic Row T 566002 \$15.00 3/5/2018 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## Harry Potter and the prisoner of Azkaban (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowling, J. K. LCCN: 99-23982 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic Row T 51913 \$10.00 8/22/2005 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

## Harry Potter and the Prisoner of Azkaban. - (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowling, J.K. ISBN: 0-439-13636-9 Published: 2001  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic Row T 51760 \$7.99 5/26/2005 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## HARRY THE DIRTY DOG AR 3.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: ZION, GENE LCCN: 56-8137 Published: 1956  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E ZION T 1529 \$8.95 1/31/1991 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## Haunted treasures (Removed: 1)

Author: Titler, Dale Milton, 1926- LCCN: 76-10304 Published: 1976  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
910.45 TIT T 5390 \$2.50 4/14/1992 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## HELICOPTER. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-8368-3046-6  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
623.7 ETH T 10439 \$10.00 9/23/2002 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## Henry and Mudge and the happy cat : the eighth book of their adventures / (Removed: 1)

Author: Rylant, Cynthia. LCCN: 88-18855 Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Ryl T 9731 \$11.54 8/16/2010 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## Hershel and the Hanukkah goblins / AR 3.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Kimmel, Eric A. LCCN: 89-1954 Published: 1989  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Kim T 9714 \$13.64 4/12/1991 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Hi! Fly Guy (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Tedd.

ISBN: 978-0-439-85311-8

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Arn

T 565301

\$5.00

9/29/2016

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### A hole is to dig; a first book of first definitions. (Removed: 1)

Author: Krauss, Ruth.

LCCN: 52-7731

Published: 1952

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Kra

T 10261

\$8.05

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Homes in cold places (Removed: 1)

Author: James, Alan, 1943-

LCCN: 88-22930

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

728 JAMES

T 1677

\$10.95

5/17/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### HOMETOWN HERO (Removed: 1)

Author: AIELLO, BARBARA

ISBN: 0-941477-04-5

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F AIE

T 2134

\$10.95

12/12/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Hop on Pop (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

LCCN: 63-9810

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Seu

T 566273

\$10.00

9/14/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Horse (Removed: 1)

Author: Clutton-Brock, Juliet.

LCCN: 91-53132

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.1 Clu

T 7469

\$20.00

6/1/1995

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Horton hears a Who! (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

LCCN: 54-7012

Published: 1954

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Seu

T 56346

\$10.00

7/22/2015

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The Hostile Hospital AR 6.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Snicket, Lemony

ISBN: 0-439-45107-8

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Sni

T 52343

\$3.99

9/13/2005

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### How Chipmunk got his Stripes. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bruchac, Joseph

ISBN: 0-439-31325-2

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

E BRU	T 53200	\$5.00	1/27/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### How do dinosaurs say I love you? (Removed: 1)

Author: Yolen, Jane.	LCCN: 2011-283363	Published: 2011		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Yol	T 57755	\$5.00	6/25/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### How do dinosaurs say I'm mad? (Removed: 1)

Author: Yolen, Jane.	LCCN: 2012-40941	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[E] Yol	T 57852	\$5.00	6/24/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### How the Grinch stole Christmas AR 3.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.	LCCN: 68-1846	Published: 1957		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Seu	T 6866	\$11.69	2/14/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### How to catch an elf (Removed: 1)

Author: Wallace, Adam.	ISBN: 978-1-49264631-0	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Elk	T 564757	\$5.00	9/16/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Hungry, hungry sharks (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna.	LCCN: 85-2218	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
597.3 Col	T 563096	\$10.00	5/11/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Hurricane Katrina rescue (Removed: 1)

Author: Messner, Kate.	LCCN: 2017-47764	Published: 2018		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Mes	T 563735	\$15.00	10/9/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### I am a leaf (Removed: 1)

Author: Marzollo, Jean.	LCCN: 98-5864	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
575.5 ar	T 54954	\$3.99	5/11/2007	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### I Love You, Sleepyhead (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Claire	ISBN: 978-1-84506-604-8	Published: 2007		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FFre	T 55757	\$9.99	5/15/2008	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### I survived Hurricane Katrina, 2005 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

LCCN: 2011-282890

Published: 2011

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Tar

T 565088

\$5.00

10/3/2017

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### I survived the Japanese Tsunami, 2011 (Removed: 2)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

LCCN: 2014-381419

Published: 2013

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

[Fic Tar

T 57596

\$5.00

7/10/2015

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

Pb Tar

T 20859

\$5.00

5/9/2014

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### I Was So Mad AR 1.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer.

LCCN: 82-84109 /AC

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E MAY

T 14169

\$9.39

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### I will surprise my friend! (Removed: 1)

Author: Willems, Mo.

ISBN: 978-1-42310962-4 (trade)

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wil

T 566208

\$10.00

4/16/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Ibis : a true whale story (Removed: 1)

Author: Himmelman, John.

LCCN: 89-24394

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Him

T 9716

\$12.24

4/11/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### --If you lived at the time of Martin Luther King (Removed: 1)

Author: Levine, Ellen.

ISBN: 0-590-42582-X

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

92 Kin

T 298

\$5.00

2/13/1995

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### If You Take a Mouse to School. (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura

ISBN: 0-439-44260-5

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E NUM

T 565837

\$5.00

2/27/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### I'm bored (Removed: 1)

Author: Black, Michael Ian.

LCCN: 2011-43087

Published: 2012

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bla

T 563425

\$10.00

3/13/2017

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### I'm too fond of my fur! / (P) (Removed: 1)

Author: [illustrations by Larry Keys].

ISBN: 0-439-55966-9

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

[Fic Sti

T 57003

\$7.00

11/12/2014

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Independence Day AR 2.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Helen.

LCCN: 99-49389

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.26 FRO

T 50136

\$13.75

9/29/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Indian sign language, (Removed: 1)

Author: Hofsinde, Robert.

LCCN: 56-5178

Published: 1956

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

970.6 HOF

T 6294

\$5.00

3/15/1993

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Inside the NFL New England Patriots (Removed: 1)

Author: Zach Wyner.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796.33 Wyn

T 562318

\$10.00

2/9/2016

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Into the mummy's tomb (Removed: 1)

Author: Reeves, C. N. (Carl Nicholas), 1956-

ISBN: 0-590-45753-5

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

932.014 Ree

T 7094

\$7.00

4/25/1994

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Is there really a human race? (Removed: 1)

Author: Curtis, Jamie Lee, 1958-

LCCN: 2006-274

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Cur

T 55288

\$16.99

10/24/2007

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### It could still be a cat / AR 2.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Fowler, Allan.

LCCN: 93-881

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.8 FOW

T 13622

\$19.00

8/28/2000

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### It's mine! (Removed: 1)

Author: Lionni, Leo

LCCN: 03-948700 x

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Lio

T 776

\$17.70

11/16/1993

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Element

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

---

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

---

### Genghis Khan AR 2.7 A dog star is born (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharmat, Marjorie Weinman	ISBN: 0-679-85406-1	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Sha	T 8718	\$8.00	10/16/1996	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### Geronimo Stilton Save the White Whale (Removed: 1)

Author: Edizioni Piemme.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Pie	T 20850	\$10.00	5/9/2014	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

---

### Ghost Town at Sundown - AR 3.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope	ISBN: 0-679-88339-8	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic OSB	T 11713	\$9.00	4/23/2001	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### The Glorious Flight Across the Channel with Louis Bleriot. AR 2.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Provinsen, Alice and Martin	ISBN: 0-14-050729-9	Published: 1983		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.1 Pro	T 52084	\$6.99	9/29/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### The Great Brain does it again / AR 5.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Fitzgerald, John D. (John Dennis), 1907-	LCCN: 76-123036	Published: 1976		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Fit	T 2613	\$5.00	6/11/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### How kittens grow AR 2.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Selsam, Millicent Ellis, 1912-	ISBN: 0-590-44784-X	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.8 SEL	T 6655	\$8.34	11/22/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### How to speak dragonese (Removed: 1)

Author: Cowell, Cressida.	ISBN: 978-0-316-08529-8 (pbk.)	Published: 2010		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[Fic]Cow	T 56459	\$10.00	9/22/2012	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### Hurry up, Franklin AR 2.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Bourgeois, Paulette.	LCCN: 89-10246	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BOU	T 14154	\$10.60	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

460 WEB T 2094 \$8.95 9/4/1991 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

## An extraordinary egg AR 3.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Lionni, Leo ISBN: 0-590-60699-9 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Lio T 7393 \$4.00 5/8/1995 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## Fantasmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Raina Telgemeier.  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Spanish Fic Rai T 563846 \$10.00 4/28/2017 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

## Fearless John (Removed: 1)

Author: José, Eduard. LCCN: 88-35215 Published: 1988  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E MON T 6118 \$11.30 10/27/1992 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## Fish face / AR 2.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. LCCN: 85-31197 Published: 1984  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Gif T 10241 \$6.85 8/16/2010 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## Fly away home (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928- LCCN: 90-42353 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E BUN T 7092 \$11.15 4/25/1994 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## Fly Guy presents : insects (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Tedd. ISBN: 978-0-545-75714-0 Published: 2015  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
595.7 Arn T 57752 \$5.00 7/10/2015 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## A FOXY PLAN. (Removed: 1)

Author: PATIENCE, John ISBN: 0-7105-0780-1  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E PAT T 11208 \$4.00 3/22/2002 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## Friends forever (Removed: 1)

Author: Lagonegro, Melissa. LCCN: 2008-53160 Published: 2009  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E LAG T 565574 \$5.00 2/21/2018 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Element

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

### Dork diaries Tales form a Not-so- Talented pop star (Removed: 1)

Author: Rachel Renee Russell.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Rus	T 57622	\$7.00	12/4/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Las dos cabritas : fabula de La Fontaine (Removed: 1)

Author: Valeri, M. Eulalia.

LCCN: 72-81230

Published: 1972

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
468.6 Val	T 10397	\$13.45	3/27/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

### El dragon gloton (Removed: 1)

Author: Cosgrove, Stephen.

ISBN: 9-68416242-1

Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
468.6 Cos	T 10398	\$6.60	3/27/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

### Eagles AR 4.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Stone, Lynn M.

ISBN: 0-86592-321-3

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598 STO	T 10043	\$11.00	4/25/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### EARLY TRAINS (Removed: 1)

Author: BRYAN MORGAN

ISBN: 0-307-43115-0

Published: 1974

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
625.22 MOR	T 2272	\$10.00	10/30/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### EARTHQUAKES AR 3.7 A NEW TRUE BOOK (Removed: 1)

Author: CHALLAND, HELEN

ISBN: 0-516-01636-9

Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.22 CHA	T 2377	\$11.95	1/27/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### EMLYN'S MOON AR 4.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Nimmo, Jenny

ISBN: 0-439-93009-X

Published: 2007

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FNim	T 55083	\$7.99	3/27/2008	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

### The Emperor's Birthday Suit AR 3.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Wheeler, Cindy.

LCCN: 95-67015

Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E WHE	T 14039	\$10.09	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Experimentos atmosféricos (Removed: 1)

Author: Webster, Vera R.

LCCN: 85-31425

Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

### Colors. (Removed: 1)

Author: Beaton, Clare

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
468.6 Bea	T 50948	\$10.00	2/1/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### Courageous canine! : and more true stories of amazing animal heroes (Removed: 1)

Author: Halls, Kelly Milner, 1957-

LCCN: 2013-4774

Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
590 Hal	T 20901	\$5.00	6/25/2015	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Cuckoo : a Mexican folktale = Cucú : un cuento folklórico mexicano (Removed: 1)

Author: Ehlert, Lois.

LCCN: 95-39560

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 EHL	T 13994	\$13.10	9/3/2003	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### CULTIVAMOS SOPA DE VERDURAS. (Removed: 2)

Author: EHLERT, Lois

ISBN: 0-439-13077-8

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
468.6 Ehl	T 52016	\$3.99	8/22/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

468.6 Ehl	T 52018	\$3.99	8/22/2005	NS10167
-----------	---------	--------	-----------	---------

Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### Curious George and the dinosaur (Removed: 1)

Author: edited by Margret Rey and Alan J. Shalleck.

LCCN: 89-32366

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Rey	T 54399	\$14.00	6/15/2006	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Diary of a wimpy kid : cabin fever (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.

ISBN: 978-1-41970223-5

Published: 2011

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kin	T 565806	\$5.00	3/5/2018	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Dinosaur dinners /A AR 2.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Davis, Lee, 1941-

LCCN: 97-36750

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
567.9 DAV	T 14021	\$10.09	9/3/2003	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Don't wake up Mamal: another five little monkeys story AR 1.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Christelow, Eileen

ISBN: 0-395-60176-2

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Chr	T 630	\$17.00	5/19/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Element

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

---

**9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129**

598.139 FRO	T 50247	\$12.60	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

**The bad beginning (Removed: 1)**

Author: Snicket, Lemony.	ISBN: 978-0-06-440766-3 (trade)	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SNI	T 54629	\$14.65	8/24/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

**Be nice to spiders AR 3.3 (Removed: 1)**

Author: Graham, Margaret Bloy.	LCCN: 67-17101	Published: 1967		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic GRA	T 13915	\$25.83	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

**Bugs! bugs! bugs! / AR 3.2 (Removed: 1)**

Author: Dussling, Jennifer.	LCCN: 98-14975	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.715 DUS	T 13773	\$9.80	10/9/2002	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

**El Buho en su casa (Removed: 1)**

Author: Lobel, Arnold.	LCCN: 86-41290	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
468.6 Lob	T 10374	\$12.05	3/27/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

---

**captain underpants and the preposterous plight of the purple potty people. (Removed: 1)**

Author: Dav Pilkey	ISBN: 0-439-37614-9	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Pil	T 563243	\$10.00	2/16/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

**Caterpillar to butterfly (Removed: 1)**

Author: Marsh, Laura F.	ISBN: 978-1-42630921-2 (lib. bdg.)	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.78 Mar	T 20869	\$5.00	5/21/2014	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

**Chimpanzees I Love (Removed: 1)**

Author: Goodall, Jane	ISBN: 0-439-21310-X			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
590Goo	T 55414	\$15.00	2/11/2008	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

**CHIQUITO Y COLA RIZADA (Removed: 1)**

Author: BABCOCK, EDNA		Published: 1957		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
468 BAB	T 3737	\$4.00	12/18/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

---

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

### Abraham Lincoln: Lawyer, Leader, Legend (5.3) (Removed: 1)

Author: Fontes, Justine and Ron	ISBN: 0-7894-7375-5	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
92 Lin	T 53761	\$3.95	2/12/2007	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Adventure time comics. Volume 2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Matt Gagnon, editor-in-chief.	ISBN: 978-1-60886-984-8	Published: 2017		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
741.5 Nor	T 566065	\$10.00	4/16/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Aliens for breakfast AR 3.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Etra, Jonathan.	LCCN: 88-6653 /AC	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic ETR	T 11870	\$8.35	2/12/1996	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Amelia Bedelia sets sail (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Herman.	LCCN: 2014-50045	Published: 2015		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Par	T 566201	\$5.00	4/16/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Ancient Greece and the Olympics (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope	ISBN: 0-439-70204-6	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796 Osb	T 54421	\$4.99	6/15/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### ANNIE AND THE WILD ANIMALS AR 2.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: BRETT, JAN	LCCN: 84-19818	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
K PCH	T 53625	\$5.99	2/7/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### AQUARIUMS AND TERRARIUMS AR 3.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: BROEKEL, RAY	ISBN: 0-516-01660-1			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
639.34 BRO	T 2372	\$9.95	4/13/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### Babushka Baba Yaga. AR 4.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Polacco, Patricia	ISBN: 0-698-11633-X	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Pol	T 53860	\$6.99	3/13/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### Baby birds / (F & P Level D) (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-	LCCN: 98-31721	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

---

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

---

### Young Thomas Jefferson (Removed: 1)

Author: Sabin, Francene.

LCCN: 85-1093

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

92 Jef

T 10821

\$7.95

5/7/1991

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

---

### Zoobreak (Removed: 1)

Author: Korman, Gordon.

LCCN: 2009-15456

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Kor

T 562430

\$10.00

3/11/2016

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

---

---

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023 Total Copies Removed: 129

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 129

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

### The white wolf (Removed: 1)

Author: Roy, Ron, 1940-

LCCN: 2003-15524

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

[Fic] Roy

T 56537

\$5.00

10/11/2013

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The wide window / AR 6.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Snicket, Lemony.

LCCN: 99-27262

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F SNI

T 54775

\$3.99

10/17/2006

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### With fire / AR 3.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Carter, Kyle, 1949-

LCCN: 94-19067

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

628.9 CAR

T 13458

\$15.93

9/7/1999

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The Woodshed Mystery (4.3) (O). (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertr.

ISBN: 0-8075-9207-2

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

FIC War

T 56992

\$5.00

10/24/2014

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Working with magnets (Removed: 1)

Author: Catherall, Ed.

LCCN: 68-9117

Published: 1969

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

538 CAT

T 3788

\$3.00

1/2/1992

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The World almanac infopedia : a visual encyclopedia for students (Removed: 1)

Author: compiled by Theodore Rowland-Entwistle and Jean Cooke ; other contributors David Lambert and Jill Thomas.

LCCN: 90-30435

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

031 ROW

T 6216

\$17.95

11/18/1992

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The world beneath your feet (Removed: 1)

Author: Rinard, Judith E.

LCCN: 85-13642

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

591.9 RIN

T 2495

\$14.95

1/15/1992

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### A Year Down Yonder - AR 4.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Peck, Richard

ISBN: 0-439-32197-2

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Pec

T 52931

\$9.95

12/5/2006

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

Fic Pun/Esc T 50932 \$5.00 2/17/2005 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

## Under the sea from A to Z (Removed: 1)

Author: Doubilet, Anne. LCCN: 90-1355 Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
591.92 Dou T 52706 11/29/1994 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## Using the library (Removed: 1)

Author: Santrey, Laurence  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
MM Kit T 3560 \$15.00 9/2/1994 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/13/2009 -- Weeded

## The Valentine star / AR 2.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly. ISBN: 0-440-49204-1 Published: 1985  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic GIF T 12696 \$9.19 8/16/2010 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## LOS VIAJERITOS VENTUROSOS (Removed: 1)

Author: BABCOCK, EDNA Published: 1957  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
468 BAB T 5870 \$2.25 5/15/1992 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

## The Vile Village AR 6.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Snicket, Lemony ISBN: 0-439-38601-2 Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F SNI T 54778 \$3.99 10/17/2006 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## Volare muy lejos? (Removed: 1)

Author: Oyama, Sachi ISBN: 0-590-29368-0 Published: 1994  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
468.6 Oya T 7265 \$2.00 4/20/1995 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

## VOLCANO AR 5.2 THE ERUPTION AND HEALING OF MOUNT ST. HELENS AR 5.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: LAUBER, PATRICIA LCCN: 85-22442 Published: 1986  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
551.2 Lauber T 1013 \$14.95 11/14/1990 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## We need dentists / AR 1.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Schaefer, Lola M. LCCN: 99-19424 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
617.6 SCH T 50210 \$12.60 9/29/2003 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

### Sportbikes AR 4.8. (Removed: 1)

Author: Armentrout, David	ISBN: 1-59515-456-6	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
629.227 Arm	T 53794	\$17.95	3/6/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### The Diary Of A Wimpy Kid Rodrick Rules (Removed: 1)

Author: Jeff Kinney 2008	ISBN: 0-8109-8894-1	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kin	T 565788	\$5.00	3/5/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Tiger is a scaredy cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Phillips, Joan.	LCCN: 85-19673	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E PHI	T 12668	\$9.19	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Titanic : voices from the disaster (Removed: 1)

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.	LCCN: 2011-6695	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910.91 Hop	T 562918	\$10.00	2/16/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Tom Thumb (Removed: 1)

Author: José, Eduard.	LCCN: 88-35211	Published: 1988		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E RIE	T 6103	\$11.30	10/20/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### LOS TRENES (Removed: 1)

Author: GREE, ALAIN		Published: 1970		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
468 GRE	T 3807	\$3.00	12/19/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

### TRES MUJERES VALIENTES. AR 3.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: EVEREST	ISBN: 8-42413340-4			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
468.6 EVE	T 10222	\$7.00	10/29/2002	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

### Tsunamis : killer waves / AR 4.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Drohan, Michele Ingber.	LCCN: 98-4579	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.47 Dro	T 9179	\$18.45	1/17/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### UN HATILLO DE CEREZAS :. AR 4.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Puncel, Maria	ISBN: 8-43481336-X	Published: 1984		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

---

**9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129**

Fic CLE	T 12553	\$4.99	10/6/2005	NS10167
---------	---------	--------	-----------	---------

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

---

**The reptile room / AR 6.3 (Removed: 1)**

Author: Snicket, Lemony.	LCCN: 99-14751	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SNI	T 54604	\$14.65	8/23/2006	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

---

**Ride with the sun; an anthology of folk tales and stories from the United (Removed: 1)**

Author: Courlander, Harold, 1908-1996,	LCCN: 55-11181	Published: 1955		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398 COU	T 2245	\$10.95	1/15/1993	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

---

**Search for the Missing Bones AR 4.4 (Removed: 1)**

Author: Moore, Eva	ISBN: 0-439-10799-7	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FMor	T 56058	\$4.99	8/29/2009	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

---

**The secret at the Polk Street School (Removed: 1)**

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	LCCN: 87-265100	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Gif	T 10313	\$6.85	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

---

**Seven blind mice / AR 1.9 (Removed: 1)**

Author: Young, Ed.	LCCN: 90-35396 /AC	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E You	T 8765	\$16.00	9/8/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

---

**Silly Tilly and the Easter Bunny (Removed: 1)**

Author: Hoban, Lillian.	LCCN: 86-7682	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HOBAN	T 1138	\$6.50	1/3/1991	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

---

**Sisters (Removed: 1)**

Author: Raina Telgemeier.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tel	T 563581	\$10.00	4/27/2017	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

---

**Soy una hoja (Removed: 1)**

Author: Marzollo, Jean.	LCCN: 99-52376	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mar	T 54965	\$3.99	5/24/2007	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

### Personal computers (Removed: 1)

Author: Kazunas, Charnan. LCCN: 00-60383 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
5 PCH T 53042 \$6.95 1/23/2006 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Peter and the Starcatchers (Removed: 1)

Author: Barry, Dave ISBN: 0-7868-3924-4 Published: 2004  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Bar T 53960 \$5.99 4/17/2006 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Pig the winner (Removed: 1)

Author: Blabey, Aaron. LCCN: 2016-29387 Published: 2017  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Bla T 566189 \$5.00 4/16/2018 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### PIGNOCCHIO. AR 2.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: DONNA ALEXANDER ISBN: 0-8172-7290-9 Published: 1998  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
fic ale T 11942 \$4.00 2/22/2002 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Plumas para almorzar / AR 2.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Ehler, Lois. LCCN: 95-22798 /AC Published: 1996  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FIC EHL T 50013 \$15.20 9/29/2003 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### President of the whole sixth grade (Removed: 1)

Author: Winston, Sherri. LCCN: 2014-40299 Published: 2015  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic Win T 563713 \$10.00 4/14/2017 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Presidents (Removed: 1)

Author: Barber, James, 1952- ISBN: 0-7894-6992-8 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
920BAR T 55823 \$12.00 11/6/2008 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### PRINCESS AR 4.4. (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Ellen ISBN: 0-545-10237-5 Published: 2006  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Mil T 56100 \$4.00 11/20/2009 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Ramona and her mother / AR 4.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly. LCCN: 79-10323 /AC Published: 1990  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

F Slo T 7101 \$3.00 4/27/1994 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The mystery of the coon cat / AR 3.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Murphy, Elspeth Campbell. LCCN: 99-6561 Published: 1999  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic MUR T 14316 \$10.09 9/3/2003 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Nana Upstairs & Nana Downstairs (Removed: 1)

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934- LCCN: 77-26698 Published: 1978  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E DeP T 55212 \$6.99 4/26/2007 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### NEW YORK. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-56065-767-7  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
974.7 MCA T 11754 \$10.00 9/25/2002 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### El niño que no creía en la primavera (Removed: 1)

Author: Clifton, Lucille, 1936- LCCN: 75-34070 Published: 1976  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
468 CLI T 3742 \$4.00 12/18/1991 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### Oh, cuan lejos llegarás! (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 1-880507-05-6 Published: 1993  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
SP E SEU T 54596 \$22.50 8/24/2006 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Oops! / AR 2.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: McNaughton, Colin. LCCN: 96-44229 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E MCN T 14344 \$12.10 9/3/2003 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Osos, osos por todas partes. AR 0.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Milios, Rita ISBN: 0-516-25886-9 Published: 2003  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
468 Mil T 53895 \$7.99 3/28/2006 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### EL PAPALOTE (Removed: 1)

Author: PACKARD, MARY  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
468.6 PAC T 5461 \$3.95 4/24/1992 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

E Col	T 54416	\$11.93	6/19/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

## The magic school bus shows and tells : a book about archaeology (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna.		LCCN: 97-133587	Published: 1997	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Col	T 54414	\$11.93	6/19/2006	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

## Magic School Bus The Great Shark Escape (4.0) (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnston, Jennifer		ISBN: 0-439-20421-6		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
628.1 Joh	T 54904	\$4.99	10/22/2007	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

## Morris Goes to School (J) (Removed: 2)

Author: Wiseman, Bernard.		LCCN: 75-77944 /AC	Published: 1983	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Wis	T 1127	\$11.89	12/18/1990	NS10167
Was Lost on 12/16/2015 -- Weeded				
E WIS	T 14293	\$10.05	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

## Mountain Miracle AR 4.1. (Removed: 1)

Author: Tedrow, T. L.		ISBN: 0-590-22658-4	Published: 1992	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB Ted	T 8277	\$6.00	9/6/1996	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

## Mousekin de viaje (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Edna, 1920-		LCCN: 75-38577	Published: 1976	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
468 MIL	T 3798	\$3.00	12/19/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

## Mr Mysterious & Company (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-2010		LCCN: 62-7105	Published: 1962	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FLE	T 2629	\$5.00	11/6/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

## My first look at nature. (Removed: 1)

		LCCN: 90-23568	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Myf	T 6776	\$11.30	1/26/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

## My Robot Buddy AR 3.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Slote, Alfred		ISBN: 0-380-40329-3	Published: 1975	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Element

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

### A light in the storm : the Civil War diary of Amelia Martin (Removed: 1)

Author: Hesse, Karen.

LCCN: 98-49204

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic HES

T 562433

\$5.00

2/14/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Lighthouse dog to the rescue / AR 3.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Perrow, Angeli, 1954-

LCCN: 00-38417

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E PER

T 14238

\$20.35

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The lightning thief (Book 1) (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick.

LCCN: 00-560705

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

[Fic Rio

T 56300

\$8.00

9/19/2014

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The little ballerina / AR 3.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Grindley, Sally.

LCCN: 99-11610

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

792.8 GRI

T 14240

\$10.05

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### Little Big Cat/Gato Pequeno y Grande. (Removed: 1)

Author: Sargent, Dave & Pat

ISBN: 1-56763-991-7

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

BL E Sar

T 55279

\$10.00

2/18/2010

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### Living near a river / AR 1.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Winne, Joanne.

LCCN: 00-24037

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

307 WIN

T 14259

\$11.05

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The Lorax / AR 3.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

LCCN: 74-158378 /AC/r83

Published: 1971

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SEU

T 14575

\$19.35

9/4/2003

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The Magic School Bus Gets Cold Feet. AR 3.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna

ISBN: 0-590-39724-9

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Col

T 51510

\$3.50

5/11/2005

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The magic school bus gets programmed : a book about computers (Removed: 1)

Author: White, Nancy.

ISBN: 0-590-18731-7 (pbk.)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 9/2/2023 To: 9/2/2023

---

## 9/2/2023 - Copies Removed: 129

---

### I am Roberto Clemente (Removed: 1)

Author: Gigliotti, Jim.	ISBN: 978-0-545-53381-2 (pbk.)	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
92 Cle	T 563408	\$10.00	3/14/2017	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

---

### I Funny : A Middle School Story. (Removed: 1)

Author: James Patterson & Chris Grabenstein.	ISBN: 0-545-64940-4	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic PAT	T 565602	\$6.00	2/21/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### It could still be a mammal / AAR 2.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Fowler, Allan.	LCCN: 90-2161	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599 FOW	T 13623	\$19.00	8/28/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### Jingle Bell : The Value of Giving. (Removed: 1)

Author: Cosgrove, Stephen	ISBN: 0-915396-09-2	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Cos	T 52675	\$2.95	9/26/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/31/2014 -- Weeded				

---

### Jóvenes pescadores (Removed: 1)

Author: Bailey, John, 1951-	ISBN: 8-42724972-1	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
799.1 Bai	T 54661	\$27.95	10/8/2007	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

---

### Junie B, First Grader Aloha-ha-ha-ha. (Removed: 1)

Author: Barbara Park.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Par	T 565094	\$5.00	10/19/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Junie B. Jones and the Mushy Gushy Valentine (M) (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.	LCCN: 99-40615	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[Fic Par	T 57015	\$5.00	11/21/2014	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Kentucky facts and symbols (Removed: 1)

Author: Deady, Kathleen W.	LCCN: 00-24708	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
976.9 dea	T 10301	\$10.00	10/1/2002	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded				

---

# SURPLUS FORM for BOOKS

McClure

## Blue Storage by Kindergarten

Curricular Subject

Library	See list attached in Box 1 of 9-2-23	Poor
	for 9-2-23	
	boxes 1, 2, 3	

James

9/14/23

Page 1

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

---

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

---

### The wind in the willows / AR 8.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Grahame, Kenneth, 1859-1932.

ISBN: 0-440-40385-5

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic GRA

T 13040

\$9.19

2/5/1999

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

---

### Winter wolf (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

VID Win

T 88

\$15.00

11/8/1994

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

---

### THE YEARLING AR 5.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: RAWLINGS, MARJORIE

Published: 1966

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F RAW

T 3171

\$5.95

11/21/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

---

---

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022 Total Copies Removed: 83

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 83



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

### Tigger is Unbounced. (Removed: 1)

Author: Milne, A. A.	ISBN: 1-57375-528-1	Published: 1992
Call Number FIC MIL	Barcode T 11276	Price \$5.00
Acquired 8/23/2005	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Weeded

### The time machine (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Les, 1934-	LCCN: 89-39506	Published: 1990
Call Number F Wel	Barcode T 873	Price \$7.35
Acquired 10/27/1993	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Weeded

### Treasure Island (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevenson, Robert Louis	ISBN: 0-553-21099-8	Published: 1981
Call Number PB Ste	Barcode T 668	Price \$2.00
Acquired 5/19/1994	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Weeded

### Treasure Island (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevenson, Robert Louis, 1850-1894.	ISBN: 0-8479-8010-3	Published: 1988
Call Number Fic STE	Barcode T 13026	Price \$9.15
Acquired 2/5/1999	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Weeded

### Treasure Island AR 8.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevenson, Robert Louis	ISBN: 0-590-20666-4	Published: 1995
Call Number PB Ste	Barcode T 7362	Price \$2.00
Acquired 5/3/1995	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Weeded

### TWENTY THOUSAND LEAGUES UNDER THE SEA (Removed: 1)

Author: VERNE, JULES		
Call Number F VER	Barcode T 3279	Price \$5.00
Acquired 8/16/2010	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Weeded

### UNDERGROUND ALLEY (Removed: 1)

Author: MAYNE, WILLIAM		Published: 1958
Call Number F MAY	Barcode T 950	Price \$4.00
Acquired 5/29/1992	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Weeded

### THE WHITE STAG AR 6.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: SEREDY, KATE		Published: 1938
Call Number F SER	Barcode T 3183	Price \$5.00
Acquired 8/16/2010	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

---

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

F IRV	T 2972	\$5.00	11/12/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Robinson Crusoe / AR 12.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Defoe, Daniel, 1661?-1731.		LCCN: 80-255301	Published: 1980	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic DEF	T 12993	\$11.30	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## SCI Escape School. (Removed: 1)

Author: Stuber, Bob				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid SCI	T 52313		9/22/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

## Secret of the emerald star, (Removed: 1)

Author: Whitney, Phyllis A., 1903-2008.		LCCN: 64-16345	Published: 1964	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F WHI	T 3353	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Shark (Removed: 1)

			Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Sha	T 8036	\$10.00	10/23/1996	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

## Skeleton (Removed: 1)

		ISBN: 0-7894-0035-9	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ske	T 8037	\$10.00	10/23/1996	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

## THE STORY OF DOCTOR DOOLITTLE (Removed: 1)

Author: LOFTING, HUGH			Published: 1948	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F LOF	T 3025	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The Swiss family Robinson / AR 9.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Wyss, Johann David, 1743-1818.		LCCN: 90-61444	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic WYS	T 13016	\$10.30	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Ten Great Mysteries by Edgar Allan Poe. (Removed: 1)

Author: Edgar Allan Poe.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Poe	T 564339	\$5.00	4/27/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

### MARY POPPINS (Removed: 1)

Author: TRAVERS, P.L.

Published: 1934

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F TRA	T 5949	\$2.75	5/29/1992	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Men of iron / AR 9.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Pyle, Howard.

ISBN: 0-8049-0093-0

Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic PYL	T 13070	\$9.30	4/16/1999	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Money: Kids & Cash. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Mon	T 52285		9/22/2005	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The mysterious stranger and other stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Twain, Mark, 1835-1910.

LCCN: 89-63813

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Twa	T 7065	\$9.00	4/28/1994	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### THE PENDEREL PUZZLE (Removed: 1)

Author: MANTLE, WINIFRED

LCCN: 66-10112

Published: 1966

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MAN	T 2873	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### The prince and the pauper : a tale for young people of all ages (Removed: 1)

Author: Twain, Mark, 1835-1910.

ISBN: 0-451-52193-5

Published: 1964

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic TWA	T 12982	\$9.15	2/5/1999	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### THE PRINCE AND THE PAUPER AR 9.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: TWAIN, MARK

Published: 1909

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F TWA	T 3255	\$4.00	11/25/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Reptile (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-56458-918-8

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Rep	T 8033	\$10.00	10/23/1996	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### RIP VAN WINKLE, THE LEGEND OF SLEEPY HOLLOW (Removed: 1)

Author: IRVING, WASHINGTON

Published: 1949

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

F FOR	T 2640	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Jungle. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7894-0037-5

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Jun	T 51902		9/22/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### The jungle (Removed: 1)

Author: Sinclair, Upton, 1878-1968. LCCN: 79-151835 Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic SIN	T 13790	\$11.65	10/9/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Just so stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Kipling, Rudyard. ISBN: 0-385-02129-1 Published: 1912

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB Kip	T 611	\$3.00	6/13/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### KENAN & KEL : SUMER VACATION. (Removed: 1)

Author: STEVE HOLLAND ISBN: 0-671-03432-4

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB HOL	T 52939	\$4.50	11/18/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### KIDNAPPED (Removed: 1)

Author: STEVENSON, ROBERT Published: 1948

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F STE	T 3229	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### KILDEE HOUSE (Removed: 1)

Author: MONTGOMERY, RUTHERFORD Published: 1949

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MON	T 5933	\$2.50	5/28/1992	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Madeline (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Mad	T 94	\$15.00	11/8/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Magic of Cells (Removed: 1)

Author: Allied Video Cor. ISBN: 1-56913-035-3

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VIDDec	T 55332	\$12.99	3/7/2008	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

### Horse (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7894-0033-2

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Hor	T 8040	\$10.00	10/22/1996	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### THE HOUND OF THE BASKERVILLES AR 8.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: SIR ARTHUR DOYLE

Published: 1968

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F DOY	T 2666	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### THE HOUSE AT POOH CORNER AR 4.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: MILNE, A.A.

Published: 1956

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MIL	T 2917	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### The house on Parchment Street (Removed: 1)

Author: McKillip, Patricia A.

LCCN: 72-86941

Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MCK	T 2865	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### HUCKLEBERRY FINN (Removed: 1)

Author: TWAIN, MARK

LCCN: 48-1981

Published: 1948

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F TWA	T 3257	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### I, Juan de Pareja AR 6.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Trevino, Elizabeth Borton de

LCCN: 65-19330

Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic TRE	T 3264	\$4.00	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Insect Eyewitness Video (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7894-0036-7

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Vid Ins	T 7940	\$9.95	8/27/1996	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Jack London's stories of the north (Removed: 1)

Author: London, Jack, 1876-1916.

ISBN: 0-590-44229-5

Published: 1965

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Owe	T 564539	\$5.00	2/12/2018	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### JOHNNY TREMAIN AR 5.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: FORBES, ESTHER

Published: 1943

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

VID Fis	T 8041	\$10.00	10/22/1996	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

## Great expectations (Removed: 1)

Author: Dickens, Charles, 1812-1870.		ISBN: 0-451-52671-6	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic DIC	T 13787	\$10.65	10/9/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Gulliver's travels (Removed: 1)

Author: Swift, Jonathan.		ISBN: 0-451-52219-2	Published: 1983	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic SWI	T 12890	\$9.30	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## HANS BRINKER OR THE SILVER SKATES (Removed: 2)

Author: DODGE MARY				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F DOD	T 2663	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
F DOD	T 2664	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Hans Brinker, or the silver skates. (Removed: 1)

Author: Dodge, Mary Mapes.		ISBN: 0-89375-709-8	Published: 1983	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Dod	T 564546	\$5.00	2/8/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## HEIDI (Removed: 1)

Author: SPYRI, JOHANNA		Published: 1946		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SPY	T 3221	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## HEIDI (Removed: 2)

Author: SPYRI, JOHANNA				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SPY	T 3219	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
F SPY	T 3220	\$5.00	11/22/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## HISTORY OF THE UNITED STATES: A REGIONAL PORTRAIT (Removed: 1)

Author: NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY		Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
KIT MM NAT	T 6058	\$76.00	9/29/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 6/12/2017 -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

### A Christmas carol (Removed: 3)

Author: Dickens, Charles, 1812 1870.

ISBN: 978 0 439 10133 2 (pbk.)

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Dic	T 57055	\$5.00	12/6/2016	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

Fic Dic	T 57066	\$5.00	12/6/2016	NS10167
---------	---------	--------	-----------	---------

Was Available -- Weeded

Fic Doc	T 57065	\$5.00	12/6/2016	NS10167
---------	---------	--------	-----------	---------

Was Available -- Weeded

### A CHRISTMAS CAROL AND THE CRICKET ON THE HEARTH (Removed: 1)

Author: DICKENS, CHARLES

Published: 1963

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F DIC	T 2400	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Corny's workout: (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Cor	T 9465	\$10.00	2/22/2000	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Creepy crawlers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Cre	T 468	\$15.00	11/7/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Dog (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-56458-916-1

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Dog	T 8039	\$10.00	10/23/1996	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Elephant (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7894-0032-4

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Ele	T 8038	\$10.00	10/23/1996	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Eyewitness DINOSAURS (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7894-0038-3

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Din	T 8042	\$10.00	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Fish (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 1-56458-917-X

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

Fic MON	T 12798	\$8.34	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Around the world in eighty days. (Removed: 1)

Author: Verne, Jules, 1828-1905.	LCCN: 74-20475	Published: 1962		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic VER	T 12800	\$8.30	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Around the world in eighty days AR 9.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Verne, Jules	Published: 1964			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Ver	T 3277		11/14/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### BEAR BABIES (Removed: 1)

Author: WILDLIFE UNLIMITED	Published: 1992			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID WIL	T 6630	\$10.00	6/8/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 6/12/2017 -- Weeded				

### Bicycle safety camp: (Removed: 1)

	Published: 1996			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Bic	T 9476	\$10.00	2/23/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Bird (Removed: 1)

	ISBN: 1-56458-914-5			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Bir	T 8034	\$10.00	10/23/1996	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### The bread sister of Sinking Creek (Removed: 1)

Author: Moore, Robin.	LCCN: 89-36400	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Moo	T 10570	\$12.24	4/11/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The call of the wild ; and White Fang (Removed: 1)

Author: London, Jack, 1876-1916.	LCCN: 2004-16069	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FLon	T 53762	\$9.95	5/27/2008	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Cat (Removed: 1)

	Published: 1994			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Cat	T 8035	\$10.00	10/24/1996	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				



# Library Weeding Log

From: 2/12/2022 To: 2/12/2022

Box 1 A + 1 B

McClure Elementary

## 2/12/2022 - Copies Removed: 83

### 20,000 leagues under the sea (Removed: 2)

Author: Verne, Jules, 1828-1905.		ISBN: 0-451-52453-5 (pbk.)	Published: 1969	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic VER	T 3280	\$11.30	5/17/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
Fic VER	T 13085	\$11.30	4/16/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The adventures of Huckleberry Finn AR 6.6 (Removed: 3)

Author: Twain, Mark, 1835-1910.		ISBN: 0-8479-0605-1	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Twa	T 848	\$5.90	11/18/1993	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
F Twa	T 3258	\$5.90	5/17/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
Fic TWA	T 12785	\$6.95	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The adventures of Tom Sawyer (Removed: 1)

Author: Twain, Mark, 1835-1910.		ISBN: 0-8479-0606-X	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic TWA	T 12786	\$6.70	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### ADVENTURES OF TOM SAWYER AR 8.1 (Removed: 2)

Author: TWAIN, MARK		LCCN: 61-8856	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F TWA	T 3260	\$5.00	11/25/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
F TWA	T 6803	\$5.65	1/28/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Alice's adventures in Wonderland & Through the looking-glass AR 7.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Carroll, Lewis, 1832-1898.		ISBN: 0-451-52320-2	Published: 1960	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic CAR	T 12789	\$9.30	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Amphibian (Removed: 1)

		ISBN: 1-56458-913-7	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Amp	T 8043	\$10.00	10/24/1996	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Anne of Green Gables AR 7.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Montgomery, L. M. (Lucy Maud), 1874-1942.		LCCN: 87-31868 /AC	Published: 1995	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

School

McClure

## Where are the books stored?

Blue Storage Shed behind  
Kinder portables

[illegible]

Principal Approval (Signature)

Mean

Date \_\_\_\_\_

8/31/23

Board date:

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

---

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

E Spi	T 51427	\$2.99	8/22/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 6/12/2017 -- Weeded				

---

## Wolfman Sam AR 3.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, Elizabeth		ISBN: 0-06-442048-5	Published: 1996	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Lev	T 8151	\$8.00	3/31/1997	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

## Wolves of the Beyond Book 1: Lone Wolf (Removed: 1)

Author: Kathryn Lasky 2010		ISBN: 0-545-23331-3	Published: 2010	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Las	T 20931	\$5.00	1/19/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Yertle the turtle : and other stories / AR 3.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.		LCCN: 58-9011	Published: 1958	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SEU	T 14583	\$19.35	9/4/2003	NS10167
Was Lost on 6/12/2017 -- Weeded				

---

## You can't sink in the dead sea (Removed: 1)

Author: Iverson, Carol		ISBN: 0-8225-2278-0	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
030 Ive	T 2050	\$8.95	9/10/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

## Young Merlin (Removed: 1)

Author: San Souci, Robert D.		LCCN: 88-30916	Published: 1990	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 San	T 10609	\$12.94	4/19/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023 Total Copies Removed: 255

Deleted: 96, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 159

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### The way I feel (Removed: 1)

Author: Cain, Janan.

LCCN: 00-32690

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Cain

T 52352

\$16.95

9/12/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### THE WAY OF THE SHEPHERD (Removed: 1)

Author: UNWIN, NORA

LCCN: 63-12133

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

223 UNW

T 3552

\$4.00

12/10/1991

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### What if you had animal eyes!? (Removed: 1)

Author: Markle, Sandra.

LCCN: 2016-46712

Published: 2017

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

591.4 MAR

T 563723

\$5.00

10/11/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### WHAT MAKES DAY AND NIGHT AR 2.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: BRANLEY, FRANKLYN

LCCN: 85-47903

Published: 1961

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

525 BRANLEY

T 1042

\$11.89

11/19/1990

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Where is Max? / (F & P Level C) (Removed: 1)

Author: Pearson, Mary E.

LCCN: 99-57172

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E PEA

T 50674

\$12.80

9/29/2003

NS10167

Was Lost on 12/16/2015 -- Weeded

### WIND IN THE WILLOWS (Removed: 1)

Author: GRAHAME, KENNETH

ISBN: 0-448-05828-6

Published: 1966

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F GRA

T 2730

\$5.00

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Wings of Fire The Dragonet Prophecy (Removed: 1)

Author: Tui T. Sutherland.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Sut

T 562989

\$10.00

2/10/2017

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### WINNERS NEVER QUIT (Removed: 1)

Author: AASENG, NATHAN

ISBN: 0-8225-1060-X

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

796 AAS

T 5143

\$3.00

3/11/1992

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### With One White Wing : Puzzles in Poems and Pictures. (Removed: 1)

Author: Spires, Elizabeth

ISBN: 0-590-96033-4

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

Fic Spr	T 57048	\$10.00	2/8/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## The Getaway : Diary of a Wimpy Kid (Removed: 1)

Author: Jeff Kinney.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kin	T 564775	\$10.00	11/16/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## There Wan An Old Lady Who Swallowed A Turkey (Removed: 1)

Author: Lucille Colandro.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Col	T 563462	\$15.00	3/7/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## There Was An Old Lady Who Swallowed A Bell (Removed: 1)

Author: Lucille Colandro.

ISBN: 0-545-11098-X

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Col	T 564685	\$5.00	6/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## This is Doctor Strange (Removed: 1)

Author: West, Alexandra.

LCCN: 2016-932827

Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Wes	T 567144	\$5.00	1/10/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## The Titanic, lost-- and found (Removed: 1)

Author: Donnelly, Judy.

LCCN: 86-20402

Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
387.2 Don	T 562941	\$5.00	9/20/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Troy Aikman, Steve Young (Removed: 1)

Author: Brenner, Richard J., 1941-

ISBN: 0-943403-26-X

Published: 1994

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
920 Bre	T 7234	\$4.00	4/20/1995	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

## The Usborne complete book of astronomy & space (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Lisa.

ISBN: 1-58086-130-X

Published: 1998

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 Mil	T 564979	\$10.00	10/12/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Water as a liquid AR 1.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Helen.

LCCN: 99-19589

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.46 FRO	T 50220	\$13.75	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

---

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

E Luc	T 568044	\$5.00	6/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Luc	T 568046	\$5.00	6/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## Steer clear of haunted hill (Removed: 1)

Author: Weiner, Eric.		ISBN: 0-553-48087-1	Published: 1994	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Wei	T 8006	\$8.00	10/3/1996	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

## Stepping Stones (Removed: 1)

Author: Lucy Knisley.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kni	T 6715154	\$15.00	3/21/2022	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Super Rabbit All-Stars : Press Start (Removed: 1)

Author: Thomas Flintham.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Fli	T 6715496	\$10.00	5/4/2022	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Swing it, Sunny! (Removed: 1)

Author: Holm, Jennifer L.		LCCN: 2016-54939	Published: 2017	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Hol	T 564552	\$5.00	2/8/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Tangled : the story of Rapunzel. (Removed: 1)

		LCCN: 2015-947474	Published: 2016	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dis	T 566571	\$15.00	1/15/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## Ten black dots (Removed: 1)

Author: Crews, Donald.		LCCN: 85-14871	Published: 1986	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Cre	T 9723	\$13.64	4/10/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The Berenstain Bears and the Green-Eyed Monster (Removed: 1)

Author: Stan and Jan Berenstain.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Ber	T 563392	\$5.00	9/14/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## The Enemy Above A Novel of World War II (Removed: 1)

Author: Michael P Spradlin.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### The snowman (Removed: 1)

Author: Briggs, Raymond.	LCCN: 78-55904	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bri	T 52219	\$5.00	8/23/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Song and dance man / AR 4.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Ackerman, Karen, 1951-	LCCN: 87-3200 /AC	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ACK	T 12621	\$12.19	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 6/12/2017 -- Weeded				

### SOUP'S UNCLE (Removed: 1)

Author: PECK, ROBERT				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Pec	T 1798	\$2.95	3/22/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Spiders have fangs (Removed: 1)

Author: Llewellyn, Claire.	LCCN: 97-1256	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.4 PET	T 8486	\$19.90	1/30/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Star Wars. At-At attack! (Removed: 2)

Author: Glass, Calliope.	ISBN: 978-1-53214053-2	Published: 2018		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Gla	T 565455	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Gla	T 565475	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Star Wars chaos at the castle (Removed: 1)

Author: Millici, Nate.	ISBN: 978-1-48477410-6	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mil	T 565435	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Star Wars : chaos at the castle (Removed: 2)

Author: Millici, Nate.	ISBN: 978-1-48479037-3	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mil	T 568092	\$5.00	6/6/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Mil	T 568141	\$5.00	6/6/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Star Wars : the force awakens : read-along storybook and CD (Removed: 2)

Author: Schaefer, Elizabeth (Adaptor)	ISBN: 978-1-48473149-9	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

---

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

E Dea	T 563175	\$10.00	2/17/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Seeds and More Seeds. (Removed: 1)

Author: Selsam, Millicent .E			Published: 1959	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FSel	T 55444	\$4.99	6/8/2009	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### Should I share my ice cream? (Removed: 1)

Author: Willems, Mo.		ISBN: 978-1-42314343-7 (trade)	Published: 2011	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Wil	T 567567	\$10.00	3/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### The Sirian conspiracy / AR 4.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Friedman, Michael Jan.		LCCN: 00-29153	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Fri	T 9598	\$15.96	11/7/2000	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

### Skippyjon Jones in mummy trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Schachner, Judith Byron.		LCCN: 2006-934	Published: 2006	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Sch	T 565654		2/26/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### SKY HIGH. AR 2.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: ANNE MYERS		ISBN: 0-8172-7260-7	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MYE	T 11447	\$3.00	2/22/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Sleep tight, Ginger Kitten / AR 2.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Geras, Adele.		LCCN: 2001-268319	Published: 2001	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E GER	T 14423	\$20.39	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Snow (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Kristin.		LCCN: 98-49734 /AC	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.57 WAR	T 50813	\$10.00	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Snow dog, go dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Heiligman, Deborah.		ISBN: 978-1-47781724-7 (trade)	Published: 2013	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Hei	T 563405	\$10.00	3/14/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### Rawley Jefferson's Awesome Friendly Adventure (Removed: 1)

Author: Jeff Kinney.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kin	T 6715130	\$10.00	3/16/2022	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Reptiles since the world began, (Removed: 1)

Author: Bova, Ben, 1932- LCCN: 64-14753 Published: 1964

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
598.1 BOV	T 4602	\$2.00	2/6/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Rey Meets BB-8 : Star Wars. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Sch	T 565368	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### RHYMING DICTIONARY A GUIDE FOR YOUNG POETS AND SONGWRITERS (Removed: 1)

Author: ISRAEL, PETER ISBN: 0-88687-576-5 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
423.1 ISR	T 6196	\$12.00	11/13/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Ribsy (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly. LCCN: 82-252415 Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic CLE	T 564431	\$5.00	2/8/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### ROBOTS AND ELECTRONIC BRAIN (Removed: 1)

Author: SCHARFF, ROBERT LCCN: 63-9532 Published: 1963

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.38 SCH	T 4703	\$2.00	2/12/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### ROCKETEER. (Removed: 1)

Author: FONTES, Ron ISBN: 1-56282-065-6 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Fon	T 11291	\$2.95	8/30/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### SCIENCE FICTION TALES (Removed: 1)

Author: ROGER ELWOOD ISBN: 0-528-82505-4 Published: 1973

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ELWOOD	T 2275	\$8.95	10/28/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Scuba-Cat Pete the Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: James Dean.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

F Sti and PB Sti T 7878 \$9.50 3/10/1996 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Pig the stinker (Removed: 1)

Author: Blabey, Aaron. LCCN: 2018-37895 Published: 2019  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Bla T 565335 \$15.00 6/4/2019 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### Piggies (Removed: 1)

Author: Wood, Audrey ISBN: 0-15-200291-X Published: 1991  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Woo T 7422 \$6.00 5/10/1995 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The pirate fairy : read-along storybook and CD (Removed: 1)

Author: Glass, Calliope. LCCN: 2013-948736 Published: 2014  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Dis T 566395 \$7.00 1/14/2019 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Press Start! Robo-Rabbit Boy, Go! (Removed: 1)

Author: Thomas Flintham.  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic Fli T 6715150 \$5.00 3/21/2022 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### Prince of the Elves. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kazu Kibuishi.  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic Kib T 565213 \$15.00 10/5/2017 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### THE PRINCESSSES (Removed: 1)

Author: JOHNSON, SALLY LCCN: 62-14318 Published: 1962  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F JOH T 2944 \$5.00 11/12/1991 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Q is for duck (Removed: 1)

Author: Elting, Mary. LCCN: 80-13854 Published: 1980  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Elt T 10463 \$7.21 4/12/1991 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### A rainbow of my own (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Don, 1908-1978. LCCN: 66-13983 Published: 1966  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Freeman T 1012 \$12.95 11/14/1990 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### The pain and the great one / AR 3.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.	LCCN: 85-228715	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BLU	T 12522	\$11.19	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### PAPER SCULPTURE AND CONSTRUCTION (Removed: 1)

Author: MILLER, JOSEPHINE	LCCN: 57-5431	Published: 1957		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
745.54 MIL	T 5076	\$2.50	3/4/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

### Peanut butter and jelly (Removed: 1)

Author: Clanton, Ben, 1988-	ISBN: 978-0-7352-6245-4	Published: 2018		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Cla	T 567557	\$10.00	8/26/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### THE PEDDLERS (Removed: 1)

Author: FISHER, LEONARD		Published: 1968		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
658.85 FIS	T 4930	\$2.50	2/28/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Peppa gives thanks (Removed: 1)

Author: Rusu, Meredith.	ISBN: 978-1-33822876-2	Published: 2018		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Rus	T 6714574	\$5.00	12/13/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Peppa pig. Peppa in space (Removed: 1)

Author: Chan, Reika.	ISBN: 978-1-33834536-0	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Cha	T 6714573	\$5.00	12/13/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Pete the cat and the lost tooth (Removed: 1)

Author: Dean, James, 1957-	LCCN: 2017-932863	Published: 2017		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dea	T 566226	\$10.00	4/16/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Pete the cat and the surprise teacher (Removed: 1)

Author: Dean, James, 1957-	ISBN: 978-0-06-240429-9	Published: 2017		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dea	T 563610	\$10.00	5/11/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Phantom of the auditorium AR 3.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L.	ISBN: 0-590-48354-4	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### Napoleon Bonaparte (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Brian, 1943-

LCCN: 81-300

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

92 NAP

T 5751

\$3.25

5/5/1992

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### National Geographic Kids: Safari (Removed: 1)

Author: Gail Tuchman.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

591.96 Tuc

T 562671

\$10.00

3/2/2017

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Ninja at the pet shop (Removed: 1)

Author: Flowers, Luke.

LCCN: 2017-22638

Published: 2018

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Flo

T 566822

\$5.00

10/9/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### No dogs allowed / AR 4.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cutler, Jane.

LCCN: 92-7206 /AC

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic CUT

T 12487

\$9.15

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Number one Sam (Removed: 2)

Author: Pizzoli, Greg.

LCCN: 2013-21231

Published: 2014

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Piz

T 567146

\$10.00

1/14/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

E Piz

T 567221

\$10.00

1/14/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Olaf's birthday (Removed: 4)

Author: Ilnitzki, Megan.

ISBN: 978-1-48477381-9

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Iln

T 567343

\$5.00

5/30/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

E Iln

T 567344

\$5.00

5/30/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

E Iln

T 567352

\$5.00

5/30/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

E Iln

T 567353

\$5.00

5/30/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Oso en casa (Removed: 1)

Author: Blackstone, Stella.

ISBN: 978-1-84148-779-3 (pbk.)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bla

T 51893

\$10.00

8/19/2005

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

927 RUMMEL T 1631 \$12.95 3/18/1991 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Misunderstood Shark : friends don't eat friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Dyckman, Ame. LCCN: 2018-36220 Published: 2019  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Dyc T 567549 \$15.00 3/4/2019 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### Monsters Don't Scuba DiveAR 3.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie Jones, Marcia ISBN: 0-590-22635-5 Published: 1995  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Dad T 11924 \$7.00 9/18/1996 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Mother Bruce (Removed: 1)

Author: Higgins, Ryan T. LCCN: 2014-45992 Published: 2015  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Hig T 563444 \$15.00 3/7/2017 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### Motorcycles (Removed: 1)

Author: Radlauer, Ed. LCCN: 76-363468 Published: 1975  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
796.7 RAD T 5091 \$2.50 3/10/1992 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Mr. Putter & Tabby Take the Train. AR 3.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Rylant, Cynthia ISBN: 0-15-202389-5  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F Rly T 55149 \$5.95 5/25/2007 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Mystery of Mordach Castle. (Removed: 1)

Author: MacKellar, William. LCCN: 72-89578 Published: 1970  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
F MAC T 4629 \$4.00 2/11/1992 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The mystery of the painted snake / AR 3.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Murphy, Elspeth Campbell. LCCN: 00-10528 Published: 2000  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic MUR T 14317 \$10.09 9/3/2003 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Nancy Drew trial by fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Keene, Carolyn ISBN: 0-671-64138-7 Published: 1987  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
FKee T 55347 \$4.95 1/29/2008 NS10167  
Was Lost on 12/16/2015 -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### Little Mouse's Trail Tale AR 3.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Vandine, JoAnn

ISBN: 1-879531-59-3

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Van	T 55243	\$6.99	10/1/2007	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Little town on the prairie (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957,

LCCN: 68-806 /AC

Published: 1971

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic WIL	T 4242	\$4.95	1/15/1992	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Llama Pajamas (4.0) (Removed: 1)

Author: Clymer, Susan

ISBN: 0-590-60510-0

Published: 1996

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Cly	T 55283	\$3.99	11/27/2007	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Mama, do you love me? / AR 2.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Joesse, Barbara M.

LCCN: 90-1863 /AC

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E JOO	T 12415	\$18.45	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Mama Lion wins the race (Removed: 1)

Author: Muth, Jon J.

LCCN: 2015-28630

Published: 2017

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mut	T 57105	\$5.00	1/31/2019	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Meg and Mog (Removed: 1)

Author: Nicoll, Helen.

LCCN: 77-360921

Published: 1975

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E NICOLL	T 1608	\$7.20	2/4/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Megan's island (Removed: 1)

Author: Roberts, Willo Davis.

ISBN: 0-689-71387-8

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ROB	T 2510	\$8.95	9/25/1991	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Mermaids don't run track (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie.

ISBN: 0-590-84906-9 (pbk.)

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic DAD	T 10077	\$9.00	4/26/2001	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Mexico (Removed: 1)

Author: Rummel, Jack.

LCCN: 89-28261

Published: 1990

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

F GRF T 2741 \$5.00 8/16/2010 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Let's go for a drive! (Removed: 1)

Author: Willems, Mo. LCCN: 2011-53285 Published: 2012  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Wil T 57269 \$10.00 1/17/2018 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Let's travel in Holland, (Removed: 1)

Author: Irwin, Theodore D., 1907- LCCN: 64-20812 Published: 1964  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
914.92 IRW T 5302 \$2.60 3/23/1992 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The life cycle of a wolf (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalman, Bobbie. LCCN: 2002-2277 Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
599.77 Kal T 51396 \$10.00 4/21/2005 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### LIFE IN EUROPE GERMANY (Removed: 1)

Author: SEGER, GERHART Published: 1959  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
914.3 SEG T 5293 \$3.50 3/24/1992 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Life underground (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, María. LCCN: 87-12546 Published: 1987  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E RIU T 2569 \$4.95 1/14/1993 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### The Lion, the Witch and the Wardrobe. (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewis, C.S. ISBN: 0-590-25476-6 Published: 1950  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
PB Lew T 7409 \$4.00 5/10/1995 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Little dog lost : the true story of a brave dog named Baltic (Removed: 1)

Author: Carnesi, Mônica. ISBN: 978-0-399-25666-0 (trade) Published: 2012  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
636.7 Car T 562686 \$10.00 4/20/2017 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Little Monster at School (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E May T 55522 \$3.99 4/15/2008 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### Journey to the River Sea (5.6) (Removed: 1)

Author: Ibbotson, Eva

ISBN: 0-439-56763-7

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Ibb

T 52493

\$3.99

9/20/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Jungles A New true book (Removed: 1)

Author: Podendorf, Illa

ISBN: 0-516-01631-8

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

574.5 Pod

T 675

\$12.00

5/11/1994

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Junkyard dog / AR 4.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Ruch, Sandi Barrett.

LCCN: 89-35652

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Ruc

T 10596

\$12.24

4/10/1991

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### KEEPING UP WITH THE ASTRONAUTS (Removed: 1)

Author: MYRUS, DON

LCCN: 63-19965

Published: 1961

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

629.4 MYR

T 4753

\$3.50

2/19/1992

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Kids in pioneer times / AR 4.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Wroble, Lisa A.

LCCN: 96-37835

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

978 WRO

T 8962

\$11.95

10/7/2000

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The king's stilts / AR 4.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

LCCN: 39-25149

Published: 1939

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SEU

T 14220

\$19.35

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Knit-knotters (Removed: 1)

Author: Hay, Sam.

LCCN: 2014-41878

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Hay

T 563768

\$15.00

4/17/2017

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Lard Vader's villains (Removed: 1)

Author: Amos, Ruth.

LCCN: 2012-418728

Published: 2013

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Amo

T 567668

\$5.00

5/30/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Leo the lioness (Removed: 1)

Author: Greene, Constance C.

LCCN: 71-123022

Published: 1970

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

Fic TAR T 565862 \$5.00 2/27/2018 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### I Survived the Great Chicago Fire, 1871 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tar	T 57593	\$5.00	7/10/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### I survived the great molasses flood, 1919 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

ISBN: 978-1-33831741-1

Published: 2019

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tar	T 6714670	\$5.00	12/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### I survived the Hindenburg disaster, 1937 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

ISBN: 978-0-545-86860-0

Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tar	T 57049	\$10.00	2/8/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### I Survived : The Nazi Invasion, 1944 (Removed: 1)

Author: lauren tarshis.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tar (S)	T 563649	\$10.00	5/2/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Ice-cold birthday (Removed: 1)

Author: Cocca-Leffler, Maryann, 1958-

LCCN: 91-30456

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E COC	T 55155	\$3.99	5/3/2007	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### An icy monster (Removed: 1)

Author: Ilinitzki, Megan.

ISBN: 978-1-48477382-6

Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Iln	T 567347	\$5.00	5/30/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### In the Woods (Removed: 1)

Author: In the Woods

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Gib	T 562394	\$10.00	1/29/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### JAMIE O' ROURKE and the Big Potato : an Irish Folktale retold and illustra (Removed: 1)

Author: de Paola, Tomie

ISBN: 0-590-46914-2

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E deP	T 51494	\$4.99	4/26/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### Hombre Perro. Historia de dos gatitos (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-

ISBN: 978-1-33827770-8

Published: 2018

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Span Fic Pil

T 6714695

\$10.00

12/13/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Hombre Perro y Supergatito (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-

ISBN: 978-1-33833131-8

Published: 2019

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Span Fic Pil

T 6714694

\$10.00

12/13/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Home For Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Jan Brett.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bre

T 56782

\$10.00

4/18/2017

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Honey, I Love and other poems (Removed: 1)

Author: Greenfield, Eloise

ISBN: 0-440-84796-6

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

811 Gre

T 550

\$3.00

6/14/1994

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### How to fight a girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Rockwell, Thomas.

ISBN: 0-440-40111-9

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Roc

T 7737

\$8.35

2/21/1996

NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### How to make a mummy talk (Removed: 1)

Author: Deem, James M.

ISBN: 0-440-41316-8

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

393.1 Dee

T 9403

\$4.00

3/13/2000

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### I spy a school bus : riddles (Removed: 1)

Author: Marzollo, Jean.

LCCN: 2003-5254

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mar

T 57220

\$5.00

9/14/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### I Survived The American Revolution,1776 (Removed: 1)

Author: Lauren Tarshis.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Tar (R)

T 57505

\$10.00

1/4/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### I survived the attacks of September 11, 2001 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.

LCCN: 2012-289487

Published: 2012

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

E Seu T 6715043 \$10.00 2/12/2020 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## Growing vegetable soup (Removed: 1)

Author: Ehler, Lois. LCCN: 86-22812 Published: 1987  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
[E Eh] T 562424 \$5.00 2/17/2016 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

## Harry Potter and the goblet of fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowling, J. K. ISBN: 0-439-13960-0 (pbk.) Published: 2002  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
[Fic Row (V) T 562496 \$10.00 2/26/2016 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## Harry Potter and the half-blood prince (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowling, J. K. LCCN: 2005-921149 Published: 2005  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic Row T 20910 \$15.00 5/29/2014 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## Hercules doesn't pull teeth BSK # 30 AR 3.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie Jones, Marcia Thornton ISBN: 0-590-25809-5 Published: 1998  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic DAD T 10076 \$9.00 4/20/2001 NS10167  
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

## The heroes of Olympus. Book two, The son of Neptune : the graphic novel (Removed: 1)

Author: Venditti, Robert. LCCN: 2015-31231 Published: 2017  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic Rio T 566176 \$10.00 4/16/2018 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## Hidden Treasures. (Removed: 1)

Author: M Pfister.  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Pfi T 56173 \$10.00 9/25/2012 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

## High time for heroes (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. LCCN: 2013-19148 Published: 2014  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
Fic OSB T 567625 \$10.00 4/11/2019 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

## Hissy's big day (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Sara (Sara F.) LCCN: 2018-958304 Published: 2019  
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By  
E Mil T 567660 \$5.00 5/30/2019 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### GHOSTS (Removed: 1)

Author: Raina Telgemeier.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tel	T 567618	\$15.00	4/11/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The ghosts of war AR 6.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 89-27789 /AC/r90 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
133.1 COH	T 12881	\$8.34	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Go hang a salami! I'm a lasagna hog! (Removed: 1)

Author: Agee, Jon ISBN: 0-374-33473-0 Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
793.73 Age	T 719	\$16.00	5/23/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 12/16/2015 -- Weeded				

### THE GOOD , THE BAD AND THE GOOFY.AR 3.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Scieszka, Jon Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FSCI	T 55934	\$4.00	10/5/2009	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Goodnight moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952. ISBN: 0-06-443017-0 Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRO	T 12253	\$9.15	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### The goofer pitch. (Removed: 1)

Author: Heuman, William. LCCN: 69-15553 Published: 1969

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HEU	T 2764	\$5.00	11/8/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Goose and Robin Visit the Big City (Removed: 1)

Author: Gina Shaw.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Sha	T 562629	\$10.00	2/8/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Goosebumps. Monster edition #1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L. ISBN: 0-590-50995-0 Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic STI	T 564414	\$15.00	2/8/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Green Eggs and Ham (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### Flat Stanley goes camping (Removed: 1)

Author: Houran, Lori Haskins.	LCCN: 2012-940916	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRO	T 565599	\$5.00	2/21/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The floating palace (Removed: 1)

Author: Hapka, Cathy.	LCCN: 2014-378358	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Hap	T 566434	\$16.00	1/14/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Fly Guy presents : insects (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Tedd.	ISBN: 978-0-545-75714-0	Published: 2015		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.7 Arn	T 567034	\$15.00	10/8/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Football legends in the making (Removed: 1)

Author: Doeden, Matt.	LCCN: 2013-32773	Published: 2014		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.33 Doe	T 562317	\$10.00	2/9/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The forest fire mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Folsom, Franklin, 1907-	LCCN: 63-15193	Published: 1963		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FOL	T 2617	\$5.00	11/6/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### The fox went out on a chilly night : an old song / AR 2.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: ill. by Peter Spier.	ISBN: 0-440-40829-6 (pbk.)	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
784.4 FOX	T 12222	\$11.19	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### From the Arctic to Antarctica / AR 5.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Theodorou, Rod.	LCCN: 99-37160	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
508.311 The	T 11598	\$20.00	12/18/2001	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Fuli finds her place (Removed: 2)

Author: Behling, Steve.	LCCN: 2015-952435	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E All	T 568229	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E All	T 568267	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

591.96	T 50944	\$10.00	1/20/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

## Everyone loves Bacon (Removed: 1)

Author: DiPucchio, Kelly.		LCCN: 2014-8513	Published: 2015	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dip	T 565109	\$15.00	10/12/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Ewoks join the fight (Removed: 3)

Author: Siglain, Michael.		ISBN: 978-1-48470548-3	Published: 2015	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Sig	T 565400	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Sig	T 565410	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Sig	T 565419	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## Finding Dory : read-along storybook and CD (Removed: 2)

Author: Francis, Suzanne.		ISBN: 978-1-48472586-3	Published: 2016	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Fra	T 568055	\$5.00	6/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Fra	T 568058	\$5.00	6/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Finn and Poe team up! (Removed: 6)

Author: Millici, Nate.		ISBN: 978-1-48474143-6	Published: 2016	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mil	T 565405	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Mil	T 565420	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Mil	T 565504	\$5.00	5/30/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Mil	T 565514	\$5.00	5/30/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Mil	T 567131	\$5.00	1/10/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Mil	T 567133	\$5.00	1/10/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

## FLAMING ARROWS AR 4.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: STEELE, WILLIAM		LCCN: 57-6791		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
T STE	T 3232	\$4.00	6/14/1993	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### Donald Duck, TV Star! (Removed: 1)

Author: Walt Disney Productions ISBN: 0-307-11695-6

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dis	T 54924	\$4.99	10/24/2007	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Dork Diaries : Tales From a Not-So-Glam TV Star (Removed: 1)

Author: Rachel Renee Russell. ISBN: 0-605-82088-0

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Rus	T 563385	\$10.00	2/27/2018	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Duck for President. (Removed: 1)

Author: Cronin, Doreen ISBN: 0-439-67144-2 Published: 2004

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dor	T 567375	\$5.00	6/5/2019	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The Duckling Gets a Cookie!? (Removed: 1)

Author: Willems, Mo. LCCN: 2011-12304 Published: 2012

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Wil	T 57247	\$10.00	1/17/2018	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Ducks in muck (Removed: 1)

Author: Haskins, Lori. LCCN: 2002-15108 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Has	T 562632	\$10.00	1/29/2017	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### D.W., go to your room! (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon. LCCN: 98-42841 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRo	T 54314	\$14.70	8/15/2006	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### Earthquake shock (Removed: 1)

Author: Kennedy, Marlane. ISBN: 978-0-545-53044-6 (pbk.) Published: 2014

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Ken	T 562851	\$10.00	3/10/2016	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### The Emperor's new groove (Removed: 1)

Author: Disney Enterprises. LCCN: 2001-272975 Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FDis	T 55470	\$4.99	5/8/2008	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### En safari AR 3.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Watts, Claire. ISBN: 1-58728-392-1 Published: 2001

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

---

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

523 Gau	T 6714760	\$20.00	12/13/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Disney Pixar : story collection. (Removed: 1)

		LCCN: 2008-276845	Published: 2008	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dis	T 565687	\$5.00	3/7/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Dog Man (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-		ISBN: 978-0-545-58160-8	Published: 2016	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Pil	T 567587	\$10.00	4/11/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Dog Man. A tale of two kitties (Removed: 3)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-		LCCN: 2016-961907	Published: 2017	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic PIL	T 565537	\$10.00	2/14/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
Fic Pil	T 567085	\$10.00	1/15/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
Fic PIL	T 567583	\$10.00	4/11/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Dog Man and Cat Kid (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-		LCCN: 2017-939754	Published: 2018	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Pil	T 6714643	\$10.00	12/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Dog Man. For whom the ball rolls (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-		ISBN: 978-1-33823659-0	Published: 2019	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Pil	T 6714653	\$15.00	12/4/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Dog Man. Lord of the fleas (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-		ISBN: 978-0-545-93517-3	Published: 2018	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic PIL	T 567584	\$10.00	4/11/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Dolphin sky (Removed: 1)

Author: Rorby, Ginny.		ISBN: 0-698-11620-8	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ROR	T 10910	\$5.99	12/12/2003	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### Diary of a Wimpy Kid Dog Days (Removed: 1)

Author: Jeff Kinney 2009	ISBN: 0-8109-8888-7	Published: 2009		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kin	T 6714736	\$10.00	1/10/2020	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Diary of a Wimpy Kid : Dog Days (T) (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.	LCCN: 2009-24953	Published: 2009		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kin (T)	T 565883	\$5.00	2/27/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Diary of a wimpy kid : hard luck (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.	LCCN: 2013-33173	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kin (S)	T 56349	\$10.00	7/22/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Diary of a Wimpy Kid The Deep End (Removed: 1)

Author: Jeff Kinney				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kin	T 6716154	\$10.00	9/13/2022	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Diary of a wimpy kid : the third wheel (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.	ISBN: 978-1-41970584-7	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic KIN	T 57250	\$5.00	2/14/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Diary of an awesome friendly kid : Rowley Jefferson's journal (Removed: 1)

Author: Kinney, Jeff.	LCCN: 2019-11614	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Kin	T 6715131	\$10.00	3/16/2022	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The digestive system / AR 2.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Helen.	LCCN: 00-26997	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.3 FRO	T 50158	\$13.75	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The dinky donkey (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Craig, 1972-	ISBN: 978-1-33860083-4	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Smi	T 567902	\$10.00	3/16/2022	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Discovering planets & moons (Removed: 1)

Author: Gauthier, Kelly.	ISBN: 978-1-60433-800-3	Published: 2018		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

E Lon	T 53954	\$4.99	4/13/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### CLIFFORD'S A B C (Removed: 1)

Author: BRIDWELL, NORMAN	ISBN: 0-590-40453-9	Published: 1983		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRI	T 8062	\$1.95	8/22/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The computer that ate my brother (Removed: 1)

Author: Marney, Dean, 1952-	ISBN: 0-590-40267-6	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F MAR	T 4622	\$3.50	2/7/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 12/16/2015 -- Weeded				

### Copycat Critters : Guided Science Readers (Removed: 1)

Author: David Lee.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
590 Lee	T 562654	\$10.00	3/6/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Cowboys : roundup on an American ranch (Removed: 1)

Author: Anderson, Joan.	LCCN: 95-8866	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
307.72 And	T 51970	\$3.99	10/5/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Dakota dugout / AR 3.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Turner, Ann Warren.	LCCN: 85-3084 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E TUR	T 12158	\$9.70	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Danger: alcohol AR 4.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Chier, Ruth	ISBN: 0-8239-2339-8			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
362.29 Chi	T 8667	\$7.50	4/13/1998	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### The darkest dark (Removed: 1)

Author: Hadfield, Chris, 1959-	LCCN: 2016-220	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Had	T 565132	\$15.00	9/27/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### A day in the life of a teacher / AR 3.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Bowman-Kruhm, Mary.	LCCN: 98-5093	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
372.11 Bow	T 9149	\$12.95	1/5/2000	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### Hombre Perro. El señor de las pulgas (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-	ISBN: 978-1-33856600-0	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Span Fic Pil	T 6714696	\$15.00	12/13/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Captain Underpants and the sensational saga of Sir Stinks-A-Lot (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-	LCCN: 2015-5667	Published: 2015		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic PIL	T 564556	\$15.00	2/8/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The cat in the hat comes back! (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.	LCCN: 58-9017	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Seu	T 567900	\$10.00	3/16/2022	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Cat Kid comic club (Removed: 1)

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-	LCCN: 2020-938611	Published: 2020		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Pil	T 6715482	\$15.00	5/2/2022	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Caterpillar to butterfly (Removed: 1)

Author: Marsh, Laura F.	ISBN: 978-1-42630921-2 (lib. bdg.)	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.78 Mar	T 562897	\$10.00	1/13/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The Chocolate Touch. (Removed: 1)

Author: Catling, Patric.	Published: 1952			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Car	T 57029	\$5.00	12/8/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The Christmas box (Removed: 1)

Author: Merriam, Eve, 1916-	LCCN: 85-5666	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mer	T 10567	\$12.24	4/11/1991	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Circus Pony Pony Pals #11 AR 3.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Betancourt, Jeanne	ISBN: 0-590-86597-8	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Bet	T 8352	\$7.50	3/31/1997	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### Clara y el conejo de Pascua. (Removed: 1)

Author: Longo, Alejandra	ISBN: 9-87217914-X	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

E Mil	T 565384	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The BFG (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Roald.	LCCN: 82-15548 /AC	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[Fic Dah	T 57988	\$5.00	7/23/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Big Nate Blasts Off #8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Lincoln Peirce.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Pei	T 563094	\$15.00	2/10/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Biscuit goes to school (Removed: 1)

Author: Capucilli, Alyssa Satin, 1957-	ISBN: 978-0-06-028683-5 (lib. bdg.)	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[E Cap	T 562601	\$5.00	2/25/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Black Lagoon Adventures : The Talent Show From The Black Lagoon. (Removed: 1)

Author: Thaler, Mike	ISBN: 978-0-439-43894-0	Published: 2003		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic THA	T 564117	\$5.00	3/20/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Black Logoon Adventures : The Class Trip From the Black Lagoon. (Removed: 1)

Author: Thaler, Mike.	ISBN: 978-0-439-42927-6	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic THA	T 564119	\$5.00	3/20/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Boats (Removed: 1)

Author: Saunders-Smith, Gail.	LCCN: 97-23583 /AC	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
623.8 SAU	T 13699	\$13.90	3/7/2001	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### BOOK OF AMERICANS (Removed: 1)

Author: BENET, ROSEMARY		Published: 1933		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
811 B	T 4315	\$4.00	1/30/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### A BOY AND BATTERY (Removed: 1)

Author: YATES, RAYMOND	LCCN: 59-11730	Published: 1959		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
621.35 YAT	T 5080	\$2.50	3/4/1992	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### The author visit from the Black Lagoon (Removed: 1)

Author: Thaler, Mike, 1936-	LCCN: 2011-420620	Published: 2010		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic THA	T 564118	\$5.00	3/20/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Back to the Titanic! AR 4.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Gormley, Beatrice	ISBN: 0-590-46226-1	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB Gor	T 51303	\$4.50	4/13/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### A basic guide to figure skating (Removed: 1)

Author: the U.S. Olympic Committee.	LCCN: 2001-55014	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
111	T 10968	\$20.00	11/4/2002	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### A basic guide to ice hockey (Removed: 1)

Author: the U.S. Olympic Committee.	LCCN: 2001-55096	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
111	T 10978	\$10.00	11/4/2002	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### A basic guide to softball (Removed: 1)

Author: Ledebor, Suzanne.	LCCN: 00-53164	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.357 Bas	T 11483	\$15.00	4/25/2001	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### A basic guide to speed skating (Removed: 1)

Author: the U.S. Olympic Committee.	LCCN: 2001-55048	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
111	T 10965	\$10.00	11/4/2002	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### A BASIC GUIFE TO : BOBSLEDDING. (Removed: 1)

Author: US OLYMPIC COMMITTEE	ISBN: 0-8368-3101-2			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
111	T 10966	\$20.00	11/4/2002	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

### The battle of D-Day, 1944 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.	ISBN: 978-1-33831739-8	Published: 2019		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic TAR	T 567607	\$6.00	4/11/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### BB-8 finds a friend : Star Wars. (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

---

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

E Hap	T 567333	\$5.00	2/8/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## And the green grass grew all around : folk poetry from everyone (Removed: 1)

Author: Schwartz, Alvin, 1927-	LCCN: 89-26722	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
398.2 Sch	T 626	\$18.00	5/23/1994	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Deleted				

---

## Animal Phonics Awesome Beasts (Removed: 1)

Author: Lego.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Leg	T 566868	\$5.00	2/21/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## Animal Phonics Incredible Animals (Removed: 1)

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Leg	T 566861	\$5.00	2/21/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

## Are we still friends? (Removed: 1)

Author: Horowitz, Ruth.	LCCN: 2016-13789	Published: 2017		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Hor	T 6714570	\$5.00	12/13/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

## The arrival / AR 4.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Applegate, K. A.	LCCN: 00-63545	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic APP	T 9901	\$15.95	5/14/2001	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

## Arthur's TV trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.	ISBN: 0-316-11047-7	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E BRO	T 55176	\$14.00	10/1/2007	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

## Asterjungle. (Removed: 1)

Author: Monica Simmons 1998	ISBN: 0-9658128-3-9	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Sim	T 51060	\$30.00	1/24/2005	NS10167
Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded				

---

## The attacks of September 11, 2001 (Removed: 1)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren.	ISBN: 978-0-545-20700-3	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tar	T 6714721	\$5.00	1/10/2020	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/21/2023 To: 8/22/2023

## 8/21/2023 - Copies Removed: 255

### 1-2-3 peas (Removed: 1)

Author: Baker, Keith, 1953- ISBN: 978-1-44244551-2 (trade) Published: 2012

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[E Bak	T 562380	\$5.00	2/26/2016	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### 3-2-1 Contact Extras teacher's guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
VID Teach. Guide	T 18		11/9/1994	NS10167

Was Lost on 12/16/2015 -- Weeded

### THE 4 ELEMENTS EARTH (Removed: 1)

Author: VENDRELL, CARMEN ISBN: 0-8120-3596-8

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E VEN	T 2564	\$5.95	12/11/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### 5 tales of friendship and fun (Removed: 3)

Author: illustrated by Character Building Studio and the Disney Storybook Art Team. LCCN: 2016-942441 Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mar	T 565249	\$10.00	5/13/2019	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

E Mar	T 565450	\$10.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
-------	----------	---------	-----------	---------

Was Available -- Deleted

E Mar	T 565469	\$10.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
-------	----------	---------	-----------	---------

Was Available -- Weeded

### All about whales (Removed: 1)

Author: Patent, Dorothy Hinshaw. LCCN: 86-27126 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.5 PATENT	T 1446	\$12.95	1/12/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Amelia Bedelia unleashed (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Herman. LCCN: 2012-46714 Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Par	T 567115	\$5.00	2/21/2019	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### America and its Indians (Removed: 1)

Author: Leavitt, Jerome Edward, 1916- LCCN: 62-9078 Published: 1962

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
970.1 LEA	T 2256	\$14.95	12/11/1991	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/22/2018 -- Weeded

### The amulet and the anthem (Removed: 1)

Author: Hapka, Cathy. ISBN: 978-1-42318023-4 Published: 2013

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# SURPLUS FORM for BOOKS

School

McClure

## Where are the books stored?

Blue Storage Shed behind

## Kindergarten portables

Have any  
books  
been  
rebound  
(Y,N)

[illegible]

Principal Approval (Signature)

Jan 2010

*J. Mearns*

Date 8/31/23

Board date: \_\_\_\_\_ Page 1



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### YES WE CAN. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 978-0-545-16366-8

Published: 2008

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SCH	T 56168	\$5.00	3/25/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Yo, Hungry wolf! (Removed: 1)

Author: Vozar, David

ISBN: 0-440-40953-5

Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Voz	T 7935	\$9.00	10/12/2000	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### You have a friend, Pietro. (Removed: 1)

Author: Grund, Josef Carl.

LCCN: 65-15450

Published: 1966

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F GRU	T 2742	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023 Total Copies Removed: 456

Deleted: 374, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 82

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

428.1 LUN	T 13650	\$17.50	8/28/2000	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Who sank the boat? (Removed: 1)

Author: Allen, Pamela.	ISBN: 0-698-11373-X	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ALL	T 54816	\$5.99	1/17/2007	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Who was King Tut? (Removed: 1)

Author: Edwards, Roberta.	LCCN: 2005-25504	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
92 Tut	T 563021	\$10.00	12/16/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Who will see their shadows this year? (Removed: 1)

Author: Pallotta, Jerry.	LCCN: 2011-411652	Published: 2011		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Pal	T 56671	\$15.00	1/24/2014	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Why, Fly Guy? : a big question & answer book (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Tedd.	LCCN: 2016-54931	Published: 2017		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
031 Arn	T 565058	\$20.00	2/14/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Will's Quill : or, How a Goose Saved Shakespeare (4.5) (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Don	ISBN: 0-670-03686-2	Published: 1975		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Fre	T 54868	\$12.00	5/24/2007	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The wonderful flying-go-round. (Removed: 1)

Author: Faralla, Dana.	LCCN: 65-19721	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
	T 2607	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Won't somebody play with me? (Removed: 1)

Author: Kellogg, Steven.	LCCN: 72-708	Published: 1972		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Kel	T 6919	\$9.25	2/2/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Yertle the turtle and other stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.	ISBN: 978-0-394-80087-5 (trade)	Published: 2013		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Seu	T 6715054	\$15.00	2/12/2020	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### WATERLESS MOUNTAIN (Removed: 1)

Author: ARMER, LAURA

Published: 1959

Call Number	Barcode	Price
F ARM	T 3364	\$5.00

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### We are growing! (Removed: 1)

Author: Keller, Laurie.

LCCN: 2015-42555

Published: 2016

Call Number	Barcode	Price
E Kel	T 566995	\$10.00

Acquired	Removed By
10/9/2018	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Weather experiments / AR 3.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Webster, Vera R.

LCCN: 85-31425 /AC

Published: 1982

Call Number	Barcode	Price
551.5 WEB	T 12709	\$16.20

Acquired	Removed By
8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The Wednesday Surprise (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-

LCCN: 88-12117 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number	Barcode	Price
E BUN	T 53858	\$5.95

Acquired	Removed By
3/13/2006	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Weirdos of the Universe Unite! AR 5.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Service, Pamela F.

ISBN: 0-449-70429-7

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price
PB Ser	T 7303	\$4.00

Acquired	Removed By
4/26/1995	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### What does Word Bird see? (Removed: 1)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk.

LCCN: 2001-6039

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price
E Mon	T 54134	\$7.99

Acquired	Removed By
6/2/2006	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### What happened to Patrick's dinosaurs? (Removed: 1)

Author: Carrick, Carol.

LCCN: 85-13989

Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price
E CARRICK	T 1276	\$12.95

Acquired	Removed By
1/4/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### When I get bigger / AR 2.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943-

ISBN: 0-307-11943-2

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price
E MAY	T 14536	\$9.39

Acquired	Removed By
9/4/2003	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### A whisper is quiet (Removed: 1)

Author: Lunn, Carolyn.

LCCN: 88-11968 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price
-------------	---------	-------

Acquired	Removed By
----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

---

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

F HAR	T 2756	\$5.00	11/8/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Trouble according to Humphrey (Removed: 1)

Author: Birney, Betty G.	ISBN: 978-0-14-241089-9 (pbk.)	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Bir	T 566093	\$5.00	2/8/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### The two of them (Removed: 1)

Author: Aliko.	LCCN: 79-10161	Published: 1979		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E ALIKI	T 1044	\$10.95	11/21/1990	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Umbrella / AR 4.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Yashima, Taro.	LCCN: 77-8435	Published: 1977		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E YAS	T 12693	\$10.19	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Up, up, and away / AR 1.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.	ISBN: 0-8136-5096-8	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Hil	T 10663	\$10.00	4/24/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Valentine's Day from the Black Lagoon (Removed: 1)

Author: Thaler, Mike, 1936-	ISBN: 978-1-42422263-6 (lib. bdg.)	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tha	T 57077	\$5.00	12/6/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### THE WALKING STONES (Removed: 1)

Author: HUNTER, MOLLIE	LCCN: 79-121807	Published: 1970		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HUN	T 2825	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Washington, D.C. facts and symbols (Removed: 1)

Author: Feeney, Kathy, 1954-	LCCN: 99-53460	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
975.3 fee	T 10290	\$10.00	10/1/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Wasps (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-	LCCN: 00-9675	Published: 2001		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.79 FRO	T 14502	\$10.95	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Titanic : Magic Tree House Research Guide (Removed: 1)

Author: Will & Mary Osborne.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
910.91 Osb	T 57395	\$5.00	5/12/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Toestomper and the caterpillars / AR 2.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Collicott, Sharleen.

LCCN: 98-23268

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Col	T 11908	\$15.00	12/11/2001	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Tom / AR 3.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: De Paola, Tomie.

LCCN: 92-1022

Published: 1997

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E DE	T 12673	\$11.15	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Top 50 Questions Wild Earth (Removed: 1)

Author: Seymour Simon.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.55 Sim	T 562494	\$10.00	3/11/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Touching / AR 1.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Helen.

LCCN: 99-14307

Published: 2000

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
612.8 FRO	T 50170	\$13.75	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Toys and Taxes. (Removed: 1)

Author: Patience, John

ISBN: 0-7105-0777-1

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
e pat	T 10969	\$4.00	3/22/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### TRICK OR TREAT OR TROUBLE (Removed: 1)

Author: AIELLO, BARBARA

ISBN: 0-941477-07-X

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F AIE	T 2140	\$10.95	1/2/1992	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The tricks and treats of Halloween! (Removed: 1)

Author: Murphy, Angela.

LCCN: 2013-44730

Published: 2014

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
394.26 Mur	T 57713	\$5.00	6/25/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### TRICKY PEIK AND OTHER PICTURE TALES (Removed: 1)

Author: HARDENDORFF, JEANNE

LCCN: 66-10033

Published: 1967

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

E Gre	T 6714616	\$5.00	1/16/2020	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### There was an old lady who swallowed a rose! (Removed: 1)

Author: Colandro, Lucille.		LCCN: 2012-3323	Published: 2012	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E COL	T 565600	\$5.00	2/21/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### There was an old pirate who swallowed a map! (Removed: 1)

Author: Colandro, Lucille.		LCCN: 2017-59676	Published: 2018	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Col	T 566826	\$5.00	10/9/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### There was an old woman (Removed: 1)

Author: Allyn, Virginia.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E All	T 563343	\$5.00	5/12/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### There's a nightmare in my closet / AR 2.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943-		LCCN: 68-15250	Published: 1976	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MAY	T 12657	\$11.19	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Thirteen Ways to Sink a Sub AR 5.2. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilson, Jamie.		LCCN: 82-141 /AC	Published: 1982	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic GIL	T 55441	\$19.50	6/10/2008	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### This is Doctor Strange (Removed: 1)

Author: West, Alexandra.		LCCN: 2016-932827	Published: 2016	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Wes	T 567134	\$5.00	1/10/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The three little pigs / AR 0.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.		ISBN: 0-8136-5035-6	Published: 1963	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HIL	T 50652	\$14.60	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The tiger (Removed: 1)

Author: Royston, Angela.		LCCN: 87-51626	Published: 1988	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.74 ROYSTON	T 1459	\$7.79	1/25/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### TAKING YOUR CAMERA TO : India. (Removed: 1)

Author: TED PARK	ISBN: 0-7398-4132-7	Published: 2001
Call Number 641.5 Par	Barcode T 11163	Price \$3.00
Acquired 9/28/2005	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Deleted

### Tatsinda (Removed: 1)

Author: Enright, Elizabeth, 1909-1968.	LCCN: 63-7888	Published: 1963
Call Number F ENR	Barcode T 2681	Price \$5.00
Acquired 8/16/2010	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Deleted

### Teammates AR 5.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Golenbock, Peter, 1946-	LCCN: 89-38166 /AC	Published: 1990
Call Number 92 Rob	Barcode T 7449	Price \$10.00
Acquired 8/16/2010	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Deleted

### The tennis menace (Removed: 1)

Author: Allen, Alex B.	LCCN: 75-12676	Published: 1975
Call Number F ALL	Barcode T 4361	Price \$5.00
Acquired 1/29/1992	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Deleted

### Terrariums. AR 4.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Kalz, Jill	LCCN: 00-51581	Published: 2001
Call Number 578.07 kal	Barcode T 10687	Price \$15.00
Acquired 9/16/2002	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Deleted

### The Best Christmas Pagent Ever (Removed: 1)

Author: Barbara Robinson.		
Call Number Fic Rob	Barcode T 57543	Price \$5.00
Acquired 11/28/2016	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Deleted

### The Book of Stars (Removed: 1)

Author: Twist, Clint	ISBN: 978-0-545-05471-3	
Call Number 523.8Twi	Barcode T 55660	Price \$5.99
Acquired 4/28/2008	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Deleted

### The Foot Book (AR 0.6) (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.		Published: 1968
Call Number E Seu (AR.)	Barcode T 8991	Price \$5.00
Acquired 5/20/2000	Removed By NS10167	

Was Available -- Deleted

### The Skunk Who Stunk : Gross and Gruesome (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosie Greening.		
Call Number	Barcode	Price
Acquired	Removed By	

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

---

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

E Gla	T 565458	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Star Wars : chaos at the castle (Removed: 1)

Author: Millici, Nate.		ISBN: 978-1-48479037-3	Published: 2016	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mil	T 568094	\$5.00	6/6/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Starting a rock and mineral collection. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gilbert, Miriam.		LCCN: 61-17403	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
549 GIL	T 5987	\$2.25	6/2/1992	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Storm warning (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Linda Sue.		ISBN: 978-0-545-06049-3 (trade)	Published: 2010	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[Fic] Par	T 56560	\$10.00	10/11/2013	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The story of Ferdinand (Removed: 1)

Author: Leaf, Munro, 1905-		LCCN: 77-71234 /AC/r76	Published: 1977	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E LEAF	T 1324	\$9.95	1/18/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The story of Ford's Theatre and the death of Lincoln (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Zachary.		LCCN: 87-17662	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
973.7 Ken	T 706	\$9.00	5/11/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Sugar and Spice : Whatever After (Removed: 1)

Author: Sarah Mlynowski.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Mly	T 57378	\$10.00	3/2/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Switcharound AR 4.6. (Removed: 1)

Author: Lowry, Lois		ISBN: 0-440-48415-4	Published: 1985	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB Low	T 657	\$3.00	5/19/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Tadpoles and frogs / AR 0.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: Feely, Jenny.		ISBN: 0-7608-1920-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1999	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E FEE	T 50653	\$11.65	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

E Mit	T 564562	\$10.00	12/14/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Something more (Removed: 1)

Author: Geron, Eric.		LCCN: 2016-952970	Published: 2017	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Ger	T 563663	\$5.00	2/27/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## SPIDERS SPIN WEBS : AND OTHER QUESTIONS ABOUT CREEPY CRAWLIES. (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Neill, Amanda		ISBN: 0-590-63259-0	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
595.4 O'Ne	T 51491	\$4.99	4/26/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Splat the Cat, the name of the game (Removed: 1)

Author: Hsu Lin, Amy.		ISBN: 978-0-06-209014-0 (pbk.)	Published: 2012	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Sco	T 565631	\$5.00	3/6/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Stacey and the missing ring (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M., 1955-		ISBN: 0-590-44084-5	Published: 1991	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Mar	T 7177	\$4.00	4/10/1995	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Stampede north. (Removed: 1)

Author: Franchere, Ruth.		LCCN: 69-11296	Published: 1969	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FRA	T 2700	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Stan Fischler's sports stumpers (Removed: 2)

Author: Fischler, Stan		ISBN: 0-448-14134-5	Published: 1977	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Fis	T 7132	\$2.00	3/9/1995	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
F Fis	T 7133	\$2.00	3/9/1995	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

## Star Wars. At-At attack! (Removed: 4)

Author: Glass, Calliope.		ISBN: 978-1-53214053-2	Published: 2018	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Gla	T 565412	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Gla	T 565423	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
E Gla	T 565431	\$5.00	5/23/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

E Yol	T 7733	\$12.80	2/21/1996	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Sloths (Removed: 1)

Author: Murray, Julie, 1969-	LCCN: 2013-25486	Published: 2014		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.3	T 57674	\$10.00	1/26/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Smash trash! (Removed: 1)

Author: Driscoll, Laura.	LCCN: 2007-41593	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dri	T 564098	\$5.00	2/14/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Snowballs / AR 1.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Ehler, Lois.	LCCN: 94-47183	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E EHL	T 13817	\$12.85	10/9/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Snowed up (Removed: 2)

Author: Fry, Rosalie K.	LCCN: 76-125142	Published: 1970		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FRY	T 2622	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
F FRY	T 2689	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The snowman (Removed: 1)

Author: Briggs, Raymond.	LCCN: 78-55904	Published: 1978		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bri	T 52151	\$5.00	8/23/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Snowmen at Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Buehner, Caralyn.	LCCN: 2003-16557	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bue	T 564693	\$5.00	9/14/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Snowmen at Night AR 3.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Buehner, Caralyn	ISBN: 0-8037-2550-7	Published: 2002		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bue	T 57168	\$5.00	10/22/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Snowy Bear. (Removed: 1)

Author: Tony Mitton.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Si le das una panqueque a una cerdita / AR 2.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe. 1998, 1999 ISBN: 0-06-028316-5

Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Num	T 50083	\$10.00	1/11/2005	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The sinking of the Titanic, 1912 (Removed: 2)

Author: Tarshis, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-545-20694-5

Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Tar	T 564672	\$5.00	3/19/2018	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

Fic Tar	T 6714716	\$5.00	1/10/2020	NS10167
---------	-----------	--------	-----------	---------

Was Available -- Deleted

### Sir Small and the dragonfly / AR 1.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Connor, Jane. LCCN: 87-35309 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E OCO	T 12610	\$9.19	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Sixth grade can really kill you (Removed: 1)

Author: DeClements, Barthe. LCCN: 85-40382

Published: 1995

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic DEC	T 13005	\$9.34	2/5/1999	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Skippyjon Jones (Removed: 2)

Author: Schachner, Judith Byron. LCCN: 2004-299855

Published: 2003

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Sch	T 565655	\$5.00	2/26/2018	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

E Sch	T 565663	\$5.00	2/26/2018	NS10167
-------	----------	--------	-----------	---------

Was Available -- Deleted

### Skippyjon Jones in the dog house (Removed: 1)

Author: Schachner, Judith Byron. LCCN: 2004-17443

Published: 2005

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Sch	T 565689	\$5.00	2/26/2018	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Slappy New Year! (Removed: 1)

Author: Stine, R. L. ISBN: 978-0-545-16199-2 (pbk.)

Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Sti (U)	T 562716	\$10.00	3/10/2016	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Sleeping ugly (Removed: 1)

Author: Yolen, Jane. ISBN: 0-698-20617-7

Published: 1984

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
-------------	---------	-------	----------	------------

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

---

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

---

### Sea turtles / AR 1.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Rustad, Martha E. H. (Martha Elizabeth Hillman), 1975-

LCCN: 00-9861

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.92 RUS

T 14408

\$10.95

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### Secret of the Ron Mor Skerry, (Removed: 1)

Author: Fry, Rosalie K.

LCCN: 59-5842

Published: 1959

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F FRY

T 2690

\$5.00

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### The secret soldier : the story of Deborah Sampson (Removed: 1)

Author: McGovern, Ann.

ISBN: 0-590-42970-1

Published: 1975

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

92 McG

T 564226

\$5.00

2/12/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### SECRETS AREN'T ALWAYS FOR KEEPING (Removed: 1)

Author: AIELLO, BARBARA

ISBN: 0-941477-01-0

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F AIE

T 2144

\$10.95

12/12/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### Shimmer & splash : the sparkling world of sea life (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnosky, Jim

LCCN: 2012-12863

Published: 2013

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

591.77 Arn

T 56861

\$10.00

7/23/2015

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### A shocker on Shock Street. (Removed: 1)

Author: RL Stine.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Sti

T 565298

\$5.00

10/27/2016

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### Shoo, Fly Guy! (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Tedd.

LCCN: 2005-28746

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Arn

T 565928

\$5.00

3/1/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

### Si le das un panecillo a un alce / AR 2.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe.

LCCN: 94-37255 /AC

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E NUM

T 50048

\$19.50

9/29/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

---

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### THE SATURDAYS (Removed: 1)

Author: ENRIGHT ELIZABETH

Published: 1941

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ENR	T 2680	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The scary cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Bardhan-Quallen, Sudipta.

LCCN: 2016-33947

Published: 2017

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic BAR	T 566177	\$5.00	4/16/2018	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### School's out / AR 4.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Hurwitz, Johanna.

LCCN: 90-13446 /AC

Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic HUR	T 12592	\$8.70	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### THE SCIENCE BOOK OF ELECTRICITY. (Removed: 1)

Author: NEIL ARDLEY

ISBN: 0-8172-9798-7

Published: 1991

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
537 ARD	T 11341	\$10.00	2/7/2002	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Scienceworks : 65 experiments that introduce the fun and wonder of science (Removed: 1)

Author: from the Ontario Science Centre ;  
illustrated by Tina Holdcroft.

LCCN: 85-26681

Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
507.8 Ont	T 2520		11/14/1994	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Scuba-Cat Pete the Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: James Dean.

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dea	T 563170	\$10.00	2/17/2017	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### THE SEA BROKE THROUGH (Removed: 1)

Author: FLAKKEBERG, ARDO

LCCN: 60-6167

Published: 1960

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FLA	T 2636	\$5.00	11/6/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### THE SEA IS ALL AROUND (Removed: 1)

Author: ENRIGHT ELIZABETH

Published: 1940

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ENR	T 2682	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### ROCKETEER. (Removed: 1)

Author: FONTES, Ron

ISBN: 1-56282-065-6

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Fon

T 51662

\$2.95

8/18/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Rocks : hard, soft, amooth, and rough(4.3) (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosinsky, Natalie M. (Natalie Myra) ISBN: 1-40480015-8 (lib. bdg. : alk paper) Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

552 ROS

T 51141

\$18.00

1/30/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Rocks & minerals (Removed: 1)

Author: Marcus, Elizabeth.

LCCN: 82-17424

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

552 Mar

T 10715

\$8.95

5/3/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Rodeos (Removed: 1)

Author: Fain, James W.

ISBN: 0-516-31685-0

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

460 FAI

T 2113

\$8.95

9/4/1991

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Roller girl (Removed: 1)

Author: Jamieson, Victoria.

LCCN: 2014-11310

Published: 2015

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Jam

T 563588

\$10.00

4/27/2017

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Runaway Ralph / AR 5.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.

LCCN: 77-95786 /AC

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Cle

T 55458

\$4.99

4/22/2008

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Sammy, the seal / AR 2.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoff, Syd, 1912-

LCCN: 59-5316

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HOF

T 14404

\$10.09

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### SARAH'S IDEA (Removed: 1)

Author: GATES, DORIS

Published: 1938

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F GAT

T 2724

\$5.00

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

E Bro	T 344	\$10.00	2/21/1995	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Red Riding Hood (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, James, 1942-1992.		ISBN: 0-8037-0344-9	Published: 1987	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mar	T 7109	\$7.00	3/3/1995	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Rescue from Jabba's palace (Removed: 1)

Author: Siglain, Michael.		ISBN: 978-1-48470501-8	Published: 2015	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Sig	T 56805	\$5.00	1/31/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### RETURN TO GONE-AWAY AR 5.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: ENRIGHT ELIZABETH		LCCN: 61-6113	Published: 1961	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F ENR	T 2688	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Ribbit! (Removed: 1)

Author: Folgueira, Rodrigo, 1972-		LCCN: 2012-12718	Published: 2012	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Fol	T 563618	\$5.00	2/27/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Ride the crooked wind. (Removed: 1)

Author: Fife, Dale.		LCCN: 72-89766	Published: 1973	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FIF	T 2612	\$5.00	11/6/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Rock On! Crystals and Geodes (Removed: 1)

Author: C.J. McDonald.		ISBN: 1-33834464-1		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
554 McD	T 6714699	\$10.00	1/23/2020	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Rock On! Fossils : Earth's Most Ancient Treasures! (Removed: 1)

Author: C. J. McDonald.		ISBN: 978-1-33825662-8		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
560 McD	T 6714781	\$10.00	1/22/2020	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Rock On! Gems Earth's Most Valuable Treasures (Removed: 1)

Author: C.J. McDonald.		ISBN: 1-33816625-5		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
520 McD	T 6714948	\$10.00	1/23/2020	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Rabbits (Removed: 1)

Author: Ganeri, Anita, 1961-

LCCN: 2002-151593

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.9 GAN

T 51126

\$16.00

1/31/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Raccoons on the Roof (Q)/ (Removed: 1)

Author: Baglio, Ben M.

ISBN: 0-439-23020-9 (pbk.)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Bag

T 52944

\$3.99

11/18/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Rain Forest. (Removed: 1)

Author: Andrews, Julia

ISBN: 0-590-66696-7

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

577.3 And

T 51943

\$3.99

10/17/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Ramona the brave / AR 4.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.

ISBN: 0-440-47351-9

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic CLE

T 12555

\$9.70

8/16/2010

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Rand McNally classroom atlas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

912 Ran

T 300

\$5.00

2/13/1995

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Ranger in Time. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kate Messner.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Mes

T 56336

\$0.00

10/8/2015

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### Ranger in Time Rescue on the Oregon Trail (Removed: 1)

Author: Messner, Kate.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Fic Mes

T 56415

\$5.00

7/10/2015

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Rat snakes / AR 4.8 (Removed: 1)

Author: George, Linda.

LCCN: 2001-47

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

597.96 Geo

T 10548

\$10.00

11/22/2005

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Red light, green light (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952. LCCN: 91-14569

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Pigs will be pigs : fun with math and money / AR 2.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Axelrod, Amy.	LCCN: 93-7640	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E AXE	T 14371	\$12.09	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Pine trees / AR 1.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Marcia S.	LCCN: 98-22679	Published: 1999		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
585 FRE	T 50297	\$12.60	9/29/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Pink is for blobfish : discovering the world's perfectly pink animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Keating, Jess.	LCCN: 2015-13906	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
591.47 Kea	T 57388	\$10.00	3/2/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### A pirate adventure (Removed: 1)

Author: Solway, Andrew.	LCCN: 2005-14548	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.6 Sol	T 55859	\$5.00	7/22/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Pocahontas Storybook. (Removed: 1)

		Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
92 Poc	T 51530	\$2.50	9/12/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### POLAR BEAR, POLAR BEAR, WHAT DO YOU HEAR? (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Bill	ISBN: 0-590-45409-9			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Mar	T 6641	\$15.95	6/14/1993	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The princess and the pony (Removed: 1)

Author: Beaton, Kate, 1983-	LCCN: 2014-30927	Published: 2015		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bea	T 562966	\$10.00	2/21/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Prisoner of War A Novel of World War II (Removed: 2)

Author: Michael P Spradlin.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Spr	T 563683	\$10.00	4/27/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				
Fic Spr	T 563703	\$10.00	4/11/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

---

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

PB Gal	T 52527	\$4.50	9/21/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Peanut Butter & Cupcake! (Removed: 2)

Author: Border, Terry, 1965-		LCCN: 2013-39974	Published: 2014	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Bor	T 563431	\$15.00	3/7/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Bor	T 563435	\$15.00	3/7/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### The penultimate peril (Removed: 1)

Author: Snicket, Lemony.		LCCN: 2005-296328	Published: 2005	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Sni	T 55034	\$11.99	3/30/2007	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Pete the cat and his four groovy buttons (Removed: 1)

Author: Litwin, Eric.		ISBN: 978-8-99738105-0 (trade)	Published: 2013	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Lit	T 563421	\$10.00	3/13/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Pete the cat's train trip (Removed: 2)

Author: Dean, James, 1957-		LCCN: 2014-958851	Published: 2015	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Dea	T 56821	\$10.00	4/11/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
E Dea	T 562974	\$10.00	2/21/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### Peter Pan and Captain Hook. (Removed: 1)

Author: Disney 1972			Published: 1972	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Edis	T 55488	\$4.00	11/7/2008	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Phantoms don't drive sports cars. AR 4.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Dadey, Debbie		ISBN: 0-7807-8232-1	Published: 1998	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic DAD	T 50980	\$9.00	4/26/2001	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Pigeon Finds a Hot Dog. (Removed: 1)

Author: Mo Willems.		ISBN: 0-439-80088-9	Published: 2004	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Wil	T 565168	\$10.00	6/29/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### One fish, two fish, red fish, blue fish (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.	LCCN: 60-7180	Published: 1960
Call Number	Barcode	Price
E Seu 1.7	T 8170	\$12.00
Acquired 9/12/1994		
Removed By NS10167		
Was Available -- Deleted		

### Origami games (Removed: 1)

Author: Fullman, Joe.	ISBN: 978-1-48244161-1	Published: 2016
Call Number	Barcode	Price
736.98 Ful	T 563755	\$15.00
Acquired 4/13/2017		
Removed By NS10167		
Was Available -- Deleted		

### Osos polares después de la medianoche (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.	LCCN: 2005-29974	Published: 2006
Call Number	Barcode	Price
FOsb	T 55549	\$3.99
Acquired 4/7/2008		
Removed By NS10167		
Was Available -- Weeded		

### OUTSIDE AND INSIDE : ALLIGATORS. (Removed: 1)

Author: SANDRA MARKLE	ISBN: 0-439-46062-X	Published: 1998
Call Number	Barcode	Price
597.98 Mar	T 51518	\$3.99
Acquired 8/23/2005		
Removed By NS10167		
Was Available -- Deleted		

### Outside and Inside Snakes (Removed: 1)

Author: Markle, Sandra	ISBN: 0-590-63575-1	Published: 1995
Call Number	Barcode	Price
598.1 Mar	T 565750	\$5.00
Acquired 3/6/2018		
Removed By NS10167		
Was Available -- Deleted		

### Over my dead body (Removed: 1)

Author: Klise, Kate.	LCCN: 2009-7979	Published: 2009
Call Number	Barcode	Price
Fic Kli	T 563245	\$10.00
Acquired 2/18/2017		
Removed By NS10167		
Was Available -- Deleted		

### Pajaros / AR 3.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: James, Diane.	ISBN: 1-58728-391-3	Published: 2001
Call Number	Barcode	Price
589 Jam	T 50946	\$10.00
Acquired 1/20/2005		
Removed By NS10167		
Was Available -- Weeded		

### Papier-mache for kids (Removed: 1)

Author: McGraw, Sheila.	ISBN: 0-920668-93-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1991
Call Number	Barcode	Price
	T 6591	\$9.95
Acquired 6/7/1993		
Removed By NS10167		
Was Available -- Deleted		

### Paradise Lost, Paradise Regained! (Removed: 1)

Author: GALLAGHER, Diana	ISBN: 0-671-02111-7	Published: 1998
Call Number	Barcode	Price
Acquired		
Removed By		

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Ninja in the kitchen (Removed: 1)

Author: Flowers, Luke.

LCCN: 2016-45583

Published: 2017

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Flo

T 566235

\$10.00

4/16/2018

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### No! no! Word Bird (Removed: 1)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk.

LCCN: 2001-6058

Published: 2003

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mon

T 54137

\$7.99

6/2/2006

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### La noche de los ninjas (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.

LCCN: 2004-1719

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SP F OSB

T 54590

\$13.54

8/15/2006

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Oceans (Removed: 1)

Author: Ward, Kristin.

LCCN: 99-26615

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

636.088 War

T 11540

\$8.00

10/18/2001

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Olaf's birthday (Removed: 1)

Author: Ilnitzki, Megan.

ISBN: 978-1-48477381-9

Published: 2016

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Iln

T 567362

\$5.00

5/30/2019

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### On beyond zebra / AR 4.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

LCCN: 55-9321

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SEU

T 14339

\$19.35

9/3/2003

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### ON WITH THE SHOW (Removed: 1)

Author: AIELLO, BARBARA

ISBN: 0-941477-06-1

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F AIE

T 2149

\$10.95

1/2/1992

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### One fish, two fish, red fish, blue fish. (Removed: 2)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

ISBN: 0-394-90013-8

Published: 1960

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Seu

T 563116

\$10.00

2/10/2017

NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

E Seu

T 6715045

\$10.00

2/12/2020

NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### The mystery of the blue ring / AR 2.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.	ISBN: 0-440-45998-2	Published: 1987		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Gif	T 9991	\$7.70	5/18/1993	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### MYSTERY OF THE PIRATE'S GHOST (Removed: 1)

Author: HONNESS, ELIZABETH	LCCN: 66-10035	Published: 1966		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F HON	T 2807	\$5.00	11/8/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The mystery of the purple pool AR 4.0 (Removed: 1)

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler	ISBN: 0-590-46937-1	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB War	T 7205	\$4.00	4/12/1995	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### N-O spells no! / AR 2.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Slater, Teddy.	LCCN: 92-21422 /AC	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E SLA	T 14322	\$10.09	9/3/2003	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Nate the Great (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharmat, Marjorie Weinman.	ISBN: 978-0-440-46126-5 (pbk.)	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[Fic Sha	T 57698	\$5.00	11/17/2014	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### National Geographic Kids Alien Worlds (Removed: 1)

Author: David A. Aguilar.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
001.94 Agu	T 563009	\$10.00	2/28/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### National Geographic Kids almanac 2017. (Removed: 2)

	ISBN: 978-1-42632418-5	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
031.02 Nat	T 563721	\$10.00	4/14/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				
031.02 Nat	T 565641	\$15.00	2/23/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Night of the Ninjas (Removed: 1)

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.	ISBN: 978-0-679-86371-7 (pbk.)	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[Fic Osb	T 56308	\$5.00	9/19/2014	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

T 2683	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted			

### Moldylocks and the three beards (Removed: 1)

Author: Jones, Noah (Noah Z.)	LCCN: 2013-27613	Published: 2014		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic JON	T 565841	\$5.00	2/27/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Monkeys & apes (Removed: 1)

Author: Brockman, Alfred.	LCCN: 85-28985	Published: 1986		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
599.8 BRO	T 10029	\$11.00	4/25/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Monster Motel. (Removed: 1)

Author: Floria, Douglas	ISBN: 0-590-12742-X	Published: 1993		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Flo	T 51082	\$10.00	2/18/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Santrey, Laurence.	LCCN: 84-8441	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
523.3 San	T 10749	\$7.95	5/6/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Mother Bruce (Removed: 1)

Author: Higgins, Ryan T.	LCCN: 2014-45992	Published: 2015		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Hig	T 56786	\$10.00	4/18/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Mount St. Helens Holocaust: A diary of destruction (Removed: 1)

Author: Columbian, The				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
551.2 Col	T 55098	\$14.95	9/26/2007	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Mrs. Dole is out of control! (Removed: 1)

Author: Gutman, Dan.	ISBN: 978-0-06-134608-8 (lib. bdg.)	Published: 2008		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Gut	T 57480	\$10.00	3/2/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### My first look at shopping. (Removed: 1)

	LCCN: 90-23567	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Myf	T 6790	\$11.30	1/26/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Milady Alexl (Removed: 1)

Author: Gallagher, Diana G.	ISBN: 0-671-00684-3 (pbk.)	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB GAL	T 52618	\$3.99	9/22/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### MILK AND CHEESE AR 1.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: KLINGEL, Cynthia	ISBN: 0-8368-3059-8			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
111 KLI	T 10379	\$10.00	9/24/2002	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Minerva's dream (Removed: 1)

Author: Mead, Katherine.	LCCN: 97-215123	Published: 1998		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
FIC MEA	T 55122	\$4.00	5/3/2007	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The miserable mill (Removed: 1)

Author: Snicket, Lemony.	LCCN: 99-42695	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F SNI	T 54776	\$3.99	10/17/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Miss Bindergarten Stays Home from Kindergarten. (Removed: 1)

Author: Slate, Joseph	ISBN: 0-439-44244-3	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Sla	T 52728	\$3.99	9/30/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Miss spider's new car AR 2.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Kirk, David	ISBN: 0-590-30713-4	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E KIR	T 8842	\$16.95	1/31/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Mitch and Amy (Removed: 1)

Author: Cleary, Beverly.	LCCN: 67-10041 /AC	Published: 1991		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Cle	T 50971	\$7.35	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The mitten : a Ukrainian folktale / AR 3.9 (Removed: 1)

Author: Brett, Jan, 1949-	LCCN: 88-32198 /AC	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
K PCH	T 53582	\$5.99	2/6/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### THE MOFFATS AR 5.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: ESTES ELEANOR		Published: 1941		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

92 Kin T 52700 \$6.95 9/28/2005 NS10167  
Was Available -- Deleted

### Marvel : a 3-in-1 listen-along reader : 3 tales of adventure. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 2016-915219 Published: 2017

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Kin	T 567158	\$10.00	1/31/2019	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Marvin K. Mooney, will you please go now!!!!AR 1.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr. LCCN: 72-1441 /AC/r73 Published: 1972

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Seu	T 54832	\$10.00	12/7/2006	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Me too! / 1.5 (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer. LCCN: 82-84106 /AC Published: 1983

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MAY	T 50350	\$10.90	9/29/2003	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Megastars 2010 (Removed: 1)

Author: Ladewski, Paul. ISBN: 978-0-545-20648-8 (pbk.) Published: 2010

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
796.32 Lad	T 56195	\$10.00	7/22/2015	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Merry Christmas, Amelia Bedelia /AR 2.1 (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy. LCCN: 85-24919 Published: 1987

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Par	T 6885	\$3.00	9/13/2005	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Merry Christmas, dear dragon (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret. ISBN: 0-8136-5526-9 (pbk.) Published: 1981

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Hil	T 10874	\$10.00	4/24/2002	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### THE MIDDLE MOFFATAR 4.6 (Removed: 1)

Author: ESTES ELEANOR Published: 1942

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F EST	T 2686	\$5.00	11/5/1991	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The midnight horse /AR 4.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920- LCCN: 89-23441 /AC Published: 1992

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic FLE	T 12952	\$9.34	2/5/1999	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted



# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### The Magic School Bus in the Haunted Museum AR 3.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna	ISBN: 0-590-48412-5	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
534 Col	T 7237	\$3.00	4/20/1995	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The magic school bus out of this world : a book about space rocks (Removed: 1)

Author: Posner, Jackie.	ISBN: 978-0-590-92156-5	Published: 1996		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F COL	T 54365	\$14.00	6/14/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The magic school bus plants seeds : a book about how living things grow (Removed: 1)

Author: Relf, Patricia.	LCCN: 94-38345	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Col	T 54403	\$11.93	6/19/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Magic Tree house #30 Haunted Castle on the hollow Eve. (Removed: 1)

Author: Mary Pope Osborns.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Osb	T 57719	\$5.00	9/23/2015	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Maine coons (Removed: 1)

Author: Felix, Rebecca, 1984-	LCCN: 2015-2471	Published: 2016		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
636.8 Fel	T 565157	\$15.00	10/12/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### MAINLY IN MOONLIGHT (Removed: 1)

Author: GRAY, NICHOLAS	LCCN: 67-13909	Published: 1965		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F GRA	T 2749	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Mama don't allow : starring Miles and The Swamp Band / AR 2.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Hurd, Thatcher.	LCCN: 83-47703	Published: 1985		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E HUR	T 12943	\$11.30	2/5/1999	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Mariana the Goldilocks Fairy (Removed: 1)

Author: Meadows, Daisy.	ISBN: 978-1-33805499-6	Published: 2017		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Mea	T 563656	\$10.00	5/2/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Martin Luther King (Removed: 1)

Author: Bray, Rosemary L.	ISBN: 978-0-688-15219-2 (pbk.)	Published: 1997		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

---

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

Fic Lew	T 57393	\$5.00	5/12/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### The little duck (Removed: 1)

Author: Dunn, Judy.		LCCN: 75-36467	Published: 1976	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E DUNN	T 1347	\$8.95	1/7/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Little Rhody; (Removed: 1)

Author: Frazier, Neta Lohnes, 1890-		LCCN: 52-14122	Published: 1953	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FRA	T 2698	\$5.00	11/6/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### The long hungry night (Removed: 1)

Author: Foster, Elizabeth C.		LCCN: 72-86937	Published: 1973	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FOS	T 2702	\$5.00	11/6/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Loser (Removed: 1)

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.		ISBN: 0-06-054074-5 (pbk.)	Published: 2003	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Spi	T 562866	\$10.00	3/11/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

---

### The Lost Hat. (Removed: 1)

Author: Coghill, Vicki		ISBN: 0-439-20836-X	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Cog	T 51483	\$1.95	8/25/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### The Lost Hero. (Removed: 1)

Author: Rick Riordan.		ISBN: 0-545-47796-4	Published: 2010	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Rio	T 563206	\$10.00	2/17/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Love You Forever. AR 3.4 (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert		ISBN: 1-55209-109-0	Published: 2000	
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Mun	T 51773	\$10.00	5/26/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

---

### Magic Puppy School of Mischief (Removed: 1)

Author: Sue Bentley.				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Ben	T 562992	\$5.00	11/21/2016	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### Kobe Bryant : "slam dunk" champion (Removed: 1)

Author: Kirkpatrick, Rob.	LCCN: 99-32383	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
92 Bry	T 11641	\$8.00	5/24/2001	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Kristy and the Missing Fortune AR 4.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Ann M.	ISBN: 0-590-48234-3	Published: 1995		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
PB Mar	T 8278	\$3.50	9/6/1996	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### LAUGHING TOGETHER (Removed: 1)

Author: WALKER, BARBARA				
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
808.88 LAU	T 6498	\$14.95	5/25/1993	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Leones. (Removed: 1)

Author: Morgan, Sally	ISBN: 978-1-59566-400-6	Published: 2006		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
ESP 599.75 Mor	T 55631	\$13.00	1/23/2009	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Let's go for a drive! (Removed: 1)

Author: Willems, Mo.	LCCN: 2011-53285	Published: 2012		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Wil	T 57258	\$10.00	1/17/2018	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Light (Removed: 1)

Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942-	LCCN: 92-8808	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
535 Coo	T 734	\$9.00	5/23/1994	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The lightning thief (Book 1) (Removed: 1)

Author: Riordan, Rick.	LCCN: 00-560705	Published: 2005		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Rio	T 563248	\$10.00	2/17/2017	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### The link boys (Removed: 1)

Author: Fecher, Constance, 1911-	LCCN: 75-149219	Published: 1971		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FEC	T 2611	\$5.00	11/6/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### The lion, the witch, and the wardrobe (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-1963.	ISBN: 0-06-023481-4	Published: 1994		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

Fic Par T 56973 \$5.00 10/24/2014 NS10167  
Was Available -- Weeded

### Junie B., First Grader Boss of Lunch (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara ISBN: 978-0-545-24991-1

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Par	T 56691	\$10.00	1/24/2014	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Just a dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Griffiths, Helen ISBN: 0-671-29788-0 Published: 1974

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Gri	T 621	\$3.00	6/14/1994	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### Just me and my babysitter / AR 1.3 (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer. LCCN: 85-51546 Published: 1986

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E MAY	T 50566	\$10.90	9/29/2003	NS10167

Was Lost on 5/30/2022 -- Weeded

### KILLER PLANTS (Removed: 1)

Author: DOYLE, MYCOL ISBN: 1-56565-056-5 Published: 1993

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
581 Doy	T 6576	\$3.95	6/7/1993	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### King Arthur (Removed: 1)

Author: Krensky, Stephen. LCCN: 98-67576 Published: 1999

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
AR 3.8	T 56263	\$12.76	8/15/2006	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### The King's falcon. (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Paula. LCCN: 69-13322 Published: 1969

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F FOX	T 2627	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

### A king's ransom (Removed: 1)

Author: Watson, Jude. LCCN: 2011-930647 Published: 2011

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
[Fic] Wat	T 56643	\$15.00	1/17/2014	NS10167

Was Available -- Weeded

### The kitchen Madonna. (Removed: 1)

Author: Godden, Rumer, 1907- LCCN: 67-24858 Published: 1967

Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F GOD	T 2726	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167

Was Available -- Deleted

# Library Weeding Log

McClure Elementary

From: 8/17/2023 To: 8/18/2023

## 8/17/2023 - Copies Removed: 456

### The Jacket I Wear In The Snow. (Removed: 1)

Author: Neitzel, Shirley	ISBN: 0-590-43945-6	Published: 1989		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
E Nei	T 51110	\$10.00	1/25/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### John and the fiddler AR 4.7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Foley, Patricia.	LCCN: 89-34514	Published: 1990		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Fol	T 10475	\$12.24	4/19/1991	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Josephine. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gripe, Maria, 1923-	LCCN: 79-111084	Published: 1970		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F GRI	T 2738	\$5.00	8/16/2010	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Jubal's Wish AR 3.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Wood, Audrey	ISBN: 0-439-16964-X	Published: 2000		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Woo	T 11717	\$15.95	9/20/2005	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Judy Moody : Girl Detective (M) (Removed: 1)

Author: McDonald, Megan.	LCCN: 2009-47404	Published: 2010		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic McD	T 566156	\$5.00	2/8/2019	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Jungles / AR 3.2 (Removed: 1)

Author: Podendorf, Illa.	LCCN: 82-4454 /AC	Published: 1982		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
577.34 POD	T 13626	\$21.50	8/28/2000	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Junie B., first grader : boo-- and I mean it! (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.	LCCN: 2004-362	Published: 2004		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
F Par	T 54158	\$12.47	6/20/2006	NS10167
Was Available -- Weeded				

### Junie B. Jones and the Stupid Smelly Bus (Removed: 1)

Author: Park, Barbara.	LCCN: 91-51104	Published: 1992		
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By
Fic Par	T 56844	\$5.00	11/21/2014	NS10167
Was Available -- Deleted				

### Junie B. Jones Is Not a Crook (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Barbara.	ISBN: 0-439-22761-5			
Call Number	Barcode	Price	Acquired	Removed By